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Dear Sir/ Ma'am,

It pursuant to Regulation 30 and 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are hereby submilling the Annual Report of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24 including Notice of 40" Annual General Meeting of the Company
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 17% day of September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M., (IST) through Video
Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”).

The company would like to inform you that, due to reason as mentioned herein under the
company was not be able to submit the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2024.
within the prescribed time limit.

1. During the year the Company Secretary has resigned from the Post of Company
Secretary cum Compliance Officer on 27.05.2024 and the company was in the process of
appointing Company Secretary as the Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer.

We request you to kindly take this on record.

Thanking You
Yours sincerely,

For and on behalf of
Sabrimala Industries India Limiled

Digitally signed by
SU rESh Suresh Kumar Mittal
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SABRIMALA INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L74110DL1984PLC018467

NOTICE OF THE 40™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FORTIETH (40™) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SABRIMALA INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 17™MDAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11:00 A.M. THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VYC”)/ OTHER AUDIO-
VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To reccive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including Consolidated Financial
Statement) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and

2. To consider and appoint Directors in place of Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal (DIN: 01835169), who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

By order of the Board of Direciors
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Sd/-

Suresh Kumar Mittal
Managing Dircctor
DIN: 01835169

Date: 13.08.2024
Place: Delhi



NOTES:

As per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 10/2022 Dated
28th December, 2022, The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC)
or other audio-visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing
AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM.
For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency,
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the
date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. '

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf, Since, the AGM is being conducted through
VC/OAVM, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM
and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate A fTairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.sabrimala.co.in.
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges ie. BSE Limited at
ww.bseindia.com, The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e.
wwiw.evotingindia.com.

In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were duc to be held in the year 2020,
or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31 12.2021, in accordance with the
requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular
no. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and other
documents referred to in the Notice and explanatory statement will be available electronically for
inspection via a secured platform without any fee by the members during the AGM. All documents
referred to in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection by the Members from the
date of circulation of this Notice up to date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents
can send email to es@@sabrimala.co.in,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities markets, Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their DPs with whom they are
maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN
details to the Company’s RTA. You are also requested to update your Bank details by writing to
the Company’s RTA,




10.

14.

The nolice of AGM is being sent to those members/beneficial owners whose name will appear in the
register of members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on 16™ August, 2024.

Tn accordance with the above Circulars, the Notice along with the Annual Report of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, is being sent only through e-mail, to those Members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA"). i.e., M/s.
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited or the Depository Participant(s), unless any member has
requested for a physical copy of the same. The Notice and the Annual Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 shall be available on the website of the Company Vviz,, www.sabrimala.co.in and on the
website of the stock exchanges where equ ity shares of the Company arc listed viz., www.bseindia.com.

Members holding shares in physical mode, who have not yet registered/updated their email address are
requested to kindly register the same by sending relevant documents in Form ISR-1 to the RTA of the
Company i.e. M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited having registered office at D-153 Al st
Floor | Okhla Industrial Area, Phase — I, New Delhi-110 020. Members holding shares in demat mode
should update their email addresses directly with their respective Depository Participants.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company shall remain closed during
the Book Closure period i.e., Thursday, 12th day of September, 2024 till Friday, 13th day of
September, 2024, both days inclusive.

To support the *Greeit uitiative’, Members who have not yet registered their emuil addresses are
requested to register the same with their Depository Purticipunts (“DPs”) in cus¢ the shares are lreld
by thent in electronic form and with RTA in case the shares are held by them in physical fora.

_The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr. Lovencet Handa, Company Secretary in

Practice (COP No. - 10753) partner of M/s RSH & Associates, as the Scrutinizer for monitoring,
conducting, and scrutinizing the e-voting during the AGM and to conduct remote e-voling process ina
fair and trangparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first download the votes
cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall two (2) working
days of conclusion of its AGM shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in
favor of or against, if any, to the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

_The Results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Results

declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www sabrimala.co.in and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com. Within 2 working days of
passing of the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting and will be communicated to Stock Exchanges
wherein shares of the company are listed.

_ Gince the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names

will be entitled to vote.




THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL
MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

Step I: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individual sharcholders in demat mode,

(i) The voting period begins on Friday September 13™ 2024 (9.00 AM.) and ends on Monday September
16", 2024 (5.00 P.M.). During this period shareholders of (he Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Tuesday 10" September, 2024, may
cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

(i)  Sharcholders who have already voted prior to (he meeting dale would not be entitled to vote at the meefing
venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Cireular No. SEB I/HO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation
44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its sharcholders, in
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is a a negligible level.

Cuirently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by
the shareholders.

[n order to increase the efficiency of the voling process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided
to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but
also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process,

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CF D/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders
are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access c-Voting

facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and Joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSI/NSDL is given below:




Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding  securities in
Demat mode with CDSL
Depository

1

2)

4)

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach
e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login
to Easi/Easiest are hitp: web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login/ or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the gvoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting oplion, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Votng period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers  i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
mps:..*"}c\rnl'inu,cdsl'mdia,unmf'mycusi!]{egisirmim1.-"'!'-‘,;miR_g-ulsll‘ation

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
hllp:fr’evming.cdslindia.cow’Evothlg/EvotingLogin. The system  will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders
holding  securities  in

demat mode with NSDL
Depository

)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL 1DeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservicesnsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to sce e-Voting services.
Click on “Access (o e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able
to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vole during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https:/eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
“Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
the icon “Login” which is available under

launched, click on




‘Shareholder/Member’ scction. A new screen will open. You will have to |
enter your User 1D (i.e. your sixtcen-digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/QTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
Joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual Sharcholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demalt account through
(holding  securities in | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voling facility.
demat  mode) login | After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click
through their Deposilory | on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDIL/CDSL Depository site after
Participants (DP) suceessful authentication, wherein you can see c-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting,

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securitics in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual ~ Shareholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL,
securities in Demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or conlact at toll free no. 1800

225533

| Individual  Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in Demat mode with NSDL | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at
toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode,

(v) Login method for e-Voling and joining virtual meetings for Physical sharcholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form,

1) The sharcholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.

2)

Now enter your User 1D

. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary TD,
b. Tor NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
Sharcholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.




5) Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and voled on an

earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual sharcholders holding
shares in Demat.
PAN Enter your [0-digit alpha-numeric #*PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Sharcholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Details | Enter the Dividend Rank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as |

OR Date of Birth | recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

(DOB) o Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company,

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank

details field.

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’” menu wherein they
are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password
is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
cligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recom mended
not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
«YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish fo view the entire Resolution details.

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to votc on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM?” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

e ——




(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to
scrutinizer for verification.

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.con,

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password,
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on,

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong
mapping.

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Atiorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc, together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote, to the Serutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz: csf@sabrimala.co.in, if
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSI, e-voting system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.




INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
& [-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

‘The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for e-voting,

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voling.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / I-Pads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Sharcholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 10 days prior to meeting mentioning
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance
5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have nol
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM.

. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast
by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available
only to the shareholders attending the meeting.




PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARL NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

I. Tor Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of sharcholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (sclf-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat sharcholders —Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtnal meetings through
Depository.

ITyou have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you
can write an email to helpdesk.evoling@iedslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email
to helpdesk.evotingi@edslindia.com or call toll firee no. 18002109911,




Additional Information on Dircctors recommended for appointment/re-appointment as required
under Regulation 36(3) of SEBT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal, is Executive Director on board of the Company. He is having wide
experience of 35 years in managing the manufacturing company.

Name of Director Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal

Age 66

Qualification Completed Schooling

Date of First Appointment 15/09/2020

Experience (including expertise in Specific [He is having wide experience of 35 years in managing the
Functional Area) manufacturing company.

Remuneration last drawn (including sitting
fees, if any)

Directorship/Partnership held in other
Companies as on 31.03.2023

Membership of Committees of other
Boards as on March 31, 2023

Listed entities from which the person has
resigned in the past three years

No. of equity shares held in the Company Nil

Director Identification No. 01835169

Number of meetings of the Board Iive
attended during the year




The Members,
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors present the 40" Annual Report of the Company along with the audited standalone and consolidated
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The consolidated performance of the Company and

(in Rs. Lakh)

Tifle Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
: 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Revenue from Operations 557.49 109.09 557.49 109.09
Other Income/ Loss 77.93 33.85 77.93 33.85
Profit/loss before Depreciation, 50.60 (26.79) 50.60 (26.78)
Finance Costs, Exceptional
items and Tax Expense
Less: Depreciation/ 0.09 0.02 0.09 0.02
Amortization / Tmpairment
Profit /loss before Finance 50.51 (26.8) 50.51 (26.8)
Costs, Exceptional items and
Tax Expense
Less: Finance Costs 2.23 0.05 2.23 0.05
Profit /loss before Exceptional 48.28 (26.85) 48.28 (26.85)
items and Tax Expense
Add/(less): Exceptional items - - - -
Profit /loss before Tax Expense 48.28 (26.85) 48.28 (26.85)
Less: Tax Expense (Current & 15.59 (0.16) 15.59 (0.16)
Deferred)
Profit /loss for the year (1) 32.69 (26.69) 32.69 (26.69)
Total Comprehensive - - - =
Income/loss (2)
Total (1+2) 32.69 (26.85) 32.69 (26.69)
Balance of profit /loss for earlier 264.87 (238.18) 256.18 (229.49)
years
Less: Transfer to Debenture Nil Nil Nil Nil
Redemption Reserve
Less: Transfer to Reserves 32.69 (26.69) 32.69 (26.69)
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shares
Less: Dividend paid on Nil Nil NIL Nil
Preference Shares
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax Nil Nil Nil Nil
Balance carried forward (232.19) (264.87) (223.49) (256.18)




2. RESERVLES

the last Financial Year.

The consolidated retained earnings of the Company stood at IN

3. DIVIDEND/ BONUS/BUY BACK

{he Company’s Dividend Policy and

4. COMPANY’S PERFORMA

The Board of Directors of your company,

not fo recommend any dividend for the year ended 31

R in Lakh. (232.19) against INR in Lakh (264.87) in

after considering holistically the relevant circumstances and keeping in view

the need to conserve the resources for future, has decided that it would be prudent,

NCE/STATE OF COMPAN

s March, 2024.

V'S AFFAIRS

On a consolidated basis, the total re

Rs. 635.42 Lakh, Higher than compared to previous year
ended on 31% March 2024 the Company is having profit of Rs. 32.69 Lakh,

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

venue (including other income) for Financial Year ended on 31% March 2024 is

During the year, the company has s
no change in the nature of business

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, I

tarted bidding for Stressed As
of the Company during the cu

' revenue of Rs. 142.94 Lakhs. During the financial year

sets in addition to its trading activities. There was
rrent financial year.

F ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE COMPANY

7.  SHARE CAPITAL

There have been no material changes and comm itments affe
occutred between the end of financial year and the date of this report,

Authorised Capital

Shares of Rs, 10 each/-.

Paid up equity capital

Shares of Rs. 10 each.

So, there is no change in the capital

The Authorised Capital of the company as on M

The paid-up equity capital of the company as on March 31,2024 w

cting the financial position of the Company, which have

arch 31, 2024 was Rs. 10,00,00,000 comprising of 1,00,00,000 Equity

as Rs. 8,71,45,000 comprising of §7,14,500 Equity

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any equity share, preference share or any other security.

structure of the company during the finan cial year 2023-24.

8. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTIO

unclaimed/unpaid dividend as on 31

9. BOARD AND COMMITTELS OF THE BOARD

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply a

* March 2024.

Board of Dircetors

s there was no outstanding

N FUND:



The Composition of the Board of Director of the Company as on 31

March 2024 comprises of:

Chief Financial Officer

Name of Director Status Category
Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal Managing Director Executive
Mr. Tapan Gupta Whole Time Director Executive

Mrs. Sheela Gupta Director Non-Executive / Non- Independent
Mr. Surinder Babbar Director Non-Executive/ Independent
Mr. Varun Mangla Director Non-Executive/ Independent

Audit Committee

its composition, authority,

meetings by invitation,

The Audit Committee functio
responsibility and reportin
time fo time. Company Secretary acts as a Secret

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31 March 2024 compri

as according to requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 that defines
g functions as applicable to the Company and is reviewed from
ary to the Committee. Auditors of the Company also attend the

ses of*

Name of Committee
Members

Status

Category

Audit Committee

Mr. Surinder Babbar Chairman Non-Executive/Independent
Mr. Tapan Gupta Member Executive
Mr. Varun Mangla Member Non-Executive/Independent

2013.

Nomination and Remuneration Commitfee

The Board of Directors of every Listed Com
Commitlee is constituted to identify person
Senior Management and to for

s who are qualifi

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as on 31%

pany is required to have Nomination and Rem uneration Committee, The
ed to become Directors and who may be appointed in
mulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes recommend to the
Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees and to

carry oul evaluation of every Director’s performance and to lay the matters as enumerated under the Com panies Act,

March, 2024 comprises of:

Name of Committee
Members

Status

Category

Mr. Varun Mangla

Chairman

Non-Executive/Independent

Nomination and

Mrs. Sheela Gupta

Member

Non-Executive/Non-Independent

Remuneration
Committee

Mr. Surinder Babbar

Member

Non-Executive/Independent




«  Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee was constituted to ensure that all commitment to shareholders and
investors are met and thus strengthen their relationship with the Company.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company as on 31* March, 2024 comprises of:

Name of Committee Members Status Category
Mr. Surinder Babbar Chairman Non-Executive/Independent
e kelhold:?r Ms. Sheela Gupta Member Non-Executive/Non-Independent
Relationship :
Committee Mr. Varun Mangla Member Non-Executive/Independent

10. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the year, the details of Directors or KMP are as follows:

A) Appointment of KMP during the financial year 2023-24:

S.No. Name of Director DIN/PAN ‘ Designation T Date of Appointment

1 Mrs. Radhika Tosniwal ATAPTI860A| Company Secretary| 12.07.2023 |

POST CLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

B) Resignation of KMP:

S. No. Name of Director DIN/ PAN Designation Date of Resignation

1 Mrs. Rachika Tosniwal ATAPTO860A | Company Secretary 27.05.2024

{1. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Notice and Agenda of the Meetings were circulated well in advance to the respective Directors. During the year
under review, 05 (five) Board Mcetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the meetings was
within the time period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held

are mentioned below:

N Date of Board Meeting
1 29.05.2023
2 12.07.2023
3 10.08.2023
A 08.11.2023
8 13.02.2024




MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEES

°  Audit Committee Meetings

The Notice and Agenda of the Audit Committee Meetings were circulated well in advance to the respective
Members. During the year under review, 04 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held. The
dates on which the Audit Committee Meetings were held are mentioned below:

[ S. No. Date of Mecting —|
I 29,05.2023
2 10.08.2023
3 08.11.2023
4 13.02.2024

* Nomination and Remuneration Committce Meetings

The Notice and Agenda of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee Meetings were circulated well in
advance to the respective Members. During the year under review, 02 (Two) Nomination and Remunecration
Commiittee Meetings were convened and held. The dates on which the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Meetings were held are mentioned below:

S. No. Date of Meeting
| 27.05.2023

2 12.07.2023 J

*  Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meefings

The Nolice and Agenda of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings were circulated well in advance
to the respective Members. During the year under review, 01 (One) Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee
Meetings were convened and held. The dates on which the Stakeholder Relationship Cominitiee Meetings were
held are mentioned below:

Date of Meeting
29.03.2024

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-SECTION 6 OF SECTION 149

During the year Mr. Varun Mangla and Mr, Surinder Babbar hold the position of the Independent Directors in
the company and pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 ofthe Act, the independent directors have submitted
declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) and Section
149(7) of the Act along with Rules framed thercunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations™).




The Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors preseribed in Schedule 1V
to the Act and also a statement on compliance of Code of Conduct for directors and senior management
personnel, if any, formulated by the company

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as independent directors of the Company.

4. NOMINATION AND REMU NERATION POLICY

Pursuant to the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (b) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration comm ittee framed a policy which sets out (he criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director. The detailed policy is available on the website of the company at

www.sabrimala.co.in.

15. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well
as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Stakeholders Relationship

Committee.

After such evaluation, the performarnce of the board, its committees found satisfactory, and all the powers has been
exercised therein with adequate care.

16, OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY. EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE
(INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING
THE YEAR.

The Board of Directors have evaluated the Independent Directors appointed during the year 2023-24 and opined that
the integrity, expertise, and experience (including proficiency) of the In dependent Directors is satisfactory.

17. VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions to proviso to sub-section 10 of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
22(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a Vigil
Mechanism Policy namely Vigil Mechanism-Whistle Blower Policy to deal within stance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any.

Vigil mechanism was established for directors and employees to report to the management instances of unethical
behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The vigil
mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company (o approach the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee of the Company for redressal. No person has been denied access to the Chairperson of the Audit

Committee.
18. ANNUAL RETURN

pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
the extracts of Annual Return in form MGT-7 for FY 2022-23 is available on Company’s website at
lmpLfsﬂhrilna!a@£m|g@@@;ﬂﬂmim‘_3023;’03;’_‘0_@1_i@_MG_T 7 2022-23.pdl as  per the Companies

(Amendment) Act 201 %



19.  SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

As per the provisions of first proviso of sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of
Subsidiary are given along with consolidated accounts in Form AOC-1, please refer Annexure A to this report. The
Annual Accounts of the Subsidiarics along with related detailed information will be made available to the members
of the Company/Subsidiary seeking such information at such point of time. The Annual Accounts of the Company
(including its subsidiary) are also available for inspection for any member and the same can be accessed from (he
website ol the Company at www.sabrimala.co.in,

At present the Company has one subsidiary: Sabrimala Industries LLP and does not have any Associates and
Joint Venture,

20,

DEPOSITS

Our Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. No deposits were unpaid or unclaimed at the end of the year.

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has given loan within the limits covered under Scction 186 of Companies Act, 2013 during financial
year 2023-24. The total loan as on 31" March 2024 is mentioned in Note No. 09 of Standalone financial statement.
However, no guarantees and investments made by the Company during the period under review.

22, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year under review. However as per AS-18 the Company has entered in related party transactions
as mentioned in Note No 09 of standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024,

All Related Party Transactions that were entered in to during the Financial Year were on arm’s length basis and were
in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the
Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict
with interest of the Company at large. Further Form AOC-2 has been attached as Annexure B to Directors Report.

23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

No employee has drawn remuneration in excess of the limit set out in pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The information required
in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon request which is available for inspection by the
members via mail up to the date of ensuring AGM, [fany member is interested in inspecting the same, such member
may write to the Company in advance.

24. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Provisions relating to Corporate Governance Report under Schedule V of SEB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to as the paid-up share capital and net worth is below the limits
mentioned in regulation 15 SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 hence the
same has not been annexed to the Board’s Report.

Our Company has always adhered itsel towards best governance practices. The Company has maintained high level
of integrity and transparency towards compliance of all laws, regulations, rules and guidelines whether provided by

any enactment or issued by SEBI,




75, REPORT ON MANAG EMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year under review as stipulated under Regulation
34 read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in the separate section forming part of this Annual Reporl. Annexure

C.

26. AUDITORS & AU DITORS’ REPORT:

Statutory Aunditors

M/s Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP (formally knownas S G J & C0), Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the company to hold the office till conclusion of the 40" AGM of the Company.

The Notes on financial stalement referred to in the Auditors” Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comments u/s 134(3)(D(i) of the Companies Act, 5013. The Auditors’ Report does not conlain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark by Statutory Auditors in their Audit Reports.

Internal Audifor

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,
the Company has appointed M/s Rastogi Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountants as an Internal Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Year 2023-24.

Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made there under, the Company has appointed Mr.
Lovencet Handa, proprietor of M/s Lovenect Handa & Associates as Secretarial Auditors of Company for financial
year 2023-24. The Secretarial Auditor’s report has been obtained by the Company on 22.07.2024 and the same is

annexed and marked as Annexure-D to this Report.

There were no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers made in Secretarial Audit Report by M/s
Loveneet Handa & Associates, Secretarial Auditors of Sabrimala Industries India Limited.

27.  COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable for the business activities carried out by the Company.

28. REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited in the capacity of Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of your
Company is looking after all the matters relating to shares in transfer, dematerialization etc.

Members are hereby requested to send their correspondence regarding transfer of shares, Demat of shares and other
queries to Registrar and Share Transfer Agents i.e., M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited at D-153A,
First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase—1, New Delhi-110020.

29, STATUTORY DISCLOSURE

None of the Directors of your Company arc disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act,
7013. The Directors of your Company has made necessary disclosure as required under various provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

[




30.  _LISTING OF SHARES-

The shares of the Company are listed at:

Name of the Exchange Address

- ]

BSE Limited Phiroze Je&:-ebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 7, Lyons Range, Dalhousie, Kolkata, West Bengal -700001

S PPy

31. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO SCHEDULE V PART F OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to Schedule V Part of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
details in respect of the shares lying in the suspense account till March 31,2024 is as under:

Deseription No. of cases/No. of shares |
Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the initiation of Nil

suspense account in the beginning of the financial year

Number of sharcholders who approached the Company for transfer of Shares from Nil

@)ense account during the year 2023-24

Number of shareholders to w

hom shares were transferred from suspense account .
: ’ Nil
during the year 2023-24

Aggregate number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the Suspense .
2 Nil

Account lying as on March 31, 2024

That the voting rights on these shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such Nil

shares claims the shares

32. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according 1o the information and explanations obtained by us, we
hereby make the followin g statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the Directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

() the Directors had devised proper systems fo ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.




33. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL,

Rased on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the
Company the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants including
the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors and their views performed
by management and the relevant board committees including the audit committee the Board is of the opinion that
the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during Financial year 2023-2024.

34. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Company do not fall under the mandatory limits set for mandatory corporate social responsibility committee
formation and contribution, but company ensures that being part of the society it is the duty to give back to the
society and take such efforts to do it.

35. POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE.

Our policy against sexual harassment is embodied both in the Code of Conduct of the Company as well as also ina
specifically written policy in accordance with the sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013.

Our policy against sexnal harassment is embodied both in the Code of Conduct of the Company as well as also in a
specifically written policy in accordance with the sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and
disposed of during the financial year 2023-24:

S. No Particulars No of Complaints
A. | Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL
B | Number of complaints received during the year NIL
¢ [ Number of complaints disposed off during theyear | - NIL
D. [ Number of cases pending at the end of the year NIL

36. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as prescribed under sub-section (3)(m) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2014 read with Rule
8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith at Annexure- E.

37. CODE OF CONDUCT

As per Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the Company and the same
has been posted on the website of the Company. Annual Compliance Report for the year ended March 31, 2024, has
been received from all the Directors and Senior ManagementPersonnel of the Company regarding compliance of all
the provisions of Code of Conduct. Additionally, Company has also adopted code of conduct for Independent
Directors of the Company in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Declaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct of board
and senior management is anmexed herewith as Annexure — .

38. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. Further, it has established procedures 10
periodically place before the Board, the risk assessment and management measures.




39. REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

provision, if any of the Companies Act 2013,

40. SECRETARIAL STANDA RDS

issued by Institute of Company Secretaries o

41. GENERAL

Your Director’s state that no disclosure or re

or the Board.
e There has been no application made or p
® During the period under review, no valua

42. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Governmental Agencies, Consultants, Busine

Place: Delhi
Date: 13.08.2024

The registered office of the company is 109 A (First Floor), Surya Kiran Building, 19, Kasturba Gandhi
Delhi - 110001 with effect from 10" November 2023 in purstant to provision of Section 12 and any other applicable

Marg, New

The company has shifted the registered office during the year.

During the year under review the Company has complied with Secretarial Standards on Board and Genet

f India.

porting is required in respect of the following matters as tl

no transactions on these items during the year under review:

ending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
tion was done as the Company has not entered any one-tim

ss Associates and Employees of the Company.,

al Meetings

1eIe were

e ‘There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators/courts which would impact the going concern
status of the Company and its future operations,
®  The auditor has not reporled any fraud under Section 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013 to the Audit Committee

e settlement

Your directors wish to place on record their gratitude in receipt of continued support and co-operation fiom various
stakcholders including and not limiting to Shareholders, Customers, Institutions, Governmental

and Semi-

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

SD/- SD/-
Suresh Kumar Mital Tapan Gupta
Managing Director Wholetime Director

DIN: 01835169 DIN: 08880267




ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries:

Part A: Subsidiaries

(in Rs.)

Name of the subsidiary

Sabrimala Industries LLP

The date since when subsidiary was acquired

6" September, 2016

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the
holding company’s reporting period.

Not Applicable

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant
financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.

Not Applicable

Share capital (Contribution)

1,75,00,000

Reserves and surplus

(1,99,88,243)

Total assets

0,21,095.28

[Total Liabilities

50,000

[nvestments

0

Turnover

0

Profit before taxation

(11,450)

Provision for taxation

0

Profit after taxation

(11,450

Proposed Dividend

0

Extent of shareholding (in percentage)

99.94%

Ncles:

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

| Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations—Not Applicable
5 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year—Not Applicable

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

SD/- SD/-
Tapan Gupta
Wholetime Director
DIN: 08880267

Place: Delhi Suresh Kumar Mital

Date: 13.08.2024 Managing Director

DIN: 01835169




ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS REPORT

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule8 (2) of the Companies
(Acconnts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: N.A.

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship;

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:

) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions:

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions:

()  Date(s) of approval by the Board:

(8) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section188:

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: N.A
(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ fransactions:

(c)  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions:

(d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any;

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in the ordinary course of business:
NA

(1) Name(s) of the related partly and nature of relationship:

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salicnt terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

(¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions:

(A Date(s) of approval by the Board:

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso

to section188:

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

SD/- SD/-
Place: Delhi Suresh Kumar Mital Tapan Gupta

Date: 13.08.2024 Managing Director ~ Wholetime Director
DIN: 01835169 DIN: 08880267




ANNEXURE CTO DIRECTORS REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW: Global economic growth is generally nter linked to Petro-chemical
consumption where plastic is an important partner. Indian plastics industry is set to defy the global trend
of sluggish growth by emerging as one of the fastest growing markets.

OPPORTUNITIES: The Government has taken certain initiatives to bring the cconomy back on track.
The initial trends of those steps have sent a positive vibe in the business groups. The products offered by
the Company are affordable, stu rdy and trendy and are best suitable for household use. With the advent of
better technology the designs have become more trendy and durable. The products have achieved mass
appeal and its longevity shower sit with the trust and confidence.

The steep increase in the income of middle class and rising level of education will make the customers to
prefer quality and branded products. This will in turn help the Company as its offerings have earned the
trust and confidence of its customers.

Company has changed its objective and has now been submitting the resolution plan in companies
undergoing CIRP.

THREATS: The Unorganized Sector which doesn’t use quality material and fails to pay adequate taxes
poses constant threat to the Company as they ar¢ involved in copying of designs and offering their sub-
standard products at a lower rate due to which the Company’s market share has affected.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE: During the year under review, since
company is being working in a single segment {herefore the specific segment wise performance does not
stand eligible.

FUTURE PROSPECTS AND OUTLOOK: The management is optimistic about the future outlook of
the Company. The industry witnessed testing times with global economic slowdown and weakening
profitability and tightening of financial conditions, still the Company has demonstrated its ability to with
stand the challenges posed by the current environment.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: Your Company puts a lot of effort in bringing such products
which are aesthetically good and sturdy. For this, it carries research to come out with products that exceed
the expectations. Every design that we use in our products 1s executed through an in-house designing
software. The Company always strives to serve the customers with the best products, and this zest has made
us to achieve international standards. The Company’s expansion in the mould making sector has also
opened new doors of innovation and research.

RISKS AND CONCERNS: The Company evaluates potential risks and has evolved over the years a
comprehensive risk-management strategy. It takes in to account changing market trends, competition
scenario, emerging customer preferences, potential disruptions in supplies and regulatory changes, among,
others. Ensuring we have an efficient risk management system in place is key to developing our business
and achieving our objectives.



INTERNAL CONTROL, SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: The Company has carried out he
internal audit in-house and has ensure that recording and reporting are adequate and proper, the internal
controls exist in the system and that sufficient measurcs are taken to update the internal control system,
The system also ensures that af] transaction are appropriately authorized, recorded and reported. Exercises
for safeguarding assets and protection against unauthorized use are undertaken from time (o time, The
Company's audit Committee reviewed the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the
internal control systems more effective, All these measures are continuously reviewed by the management
and as and when necessary improvements are affecied

OPERATING & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: The Sabrimala Industries India Limited is a listed
Company. The Company is engaged in the business of trading including household plastic products,
mobile phones and tablets. The company’s total income for the year under review is Rs 635.42 Lacs and
profit/loss before tax amounts to Rs. 32.69 on standalone basis and the Company’s total income for the
year under review is Rs 635.42 Lacs and Profit before tax amounts to Rs 32.69 Lacs on consolidated basis.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS [N HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED: The Company had sufficient numbers
of employees at its administrative office. The company recognizes the importance of human value and
ensures that proper ehcouragement both moral and financial is extended to employees to motivate them,
The company enjoyed excellent relationship with workers and staff during the last year.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: Certain statements made in the Management discussion and analysis
report relating to Company’s objectives, Projections, outlooks, expectations, estimates and others may
constitule forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results
may differ from such expectations projections and outlooks whether express or implied. However
Company has also submitted various risks associated with (he business,




DETATLS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

S.No

Ratios

FY 2023-
24

FY 2022-
23

Yo Change|
from 31 |
March, 23
to 31
March,
2024

Explanation for changem
the ratio by more than

25% as compared to the

ratio of preceding year

Debtors Turnover

2.99%

231.54%

Primarily due to
increase in sales during

the year.

Inventory
Turnover

76.22%

2013.49%

Primarily due to
increase in  purchases
during the year.

Interest Coverage
Ratio

NA

NA

NA

NA

Current Ratio

11.45%

11.82%

-3.08%

NA

Debt Equity Ratio

NA

NA

NA

NA

Operating  Profit
Ratio

5.86%

-24.47%

30.33%

Primarily due to profits
in  current year as
compared to loss in

previous year.

Net Profit Ratio

5.86%

24.27%

30.33%

Primarily due to profits
in current year as

compared to loss in
previous year.




ANNEXURE D TO DIRECTORS REPORT

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31° March, 2024
|Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014

To,
The Members,
Sabrimala Tndusiries India Limited

I/We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Sabrimala Industries India Limited (hercinafter called
the “Company™). Sccretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon.

Based on my/our verification of M/s Sabrimala Industrics India Limited books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintainedby the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized repiesentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
1/We hereby report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31* March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafier:

I/we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by M/s Sabrimala Industries India Limited (“The Company™) for the financial year ended on 31%
March, 2024 according to the provisions of*

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(fi) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; The
company has complied with the relevant provisions of the act to the extend as Applicable during the
audit period

(iii) 'The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; The company has
complied with the relevant provisions of the act to the extend as Applicable during the audit period

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder io extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and ExchangeBoard
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBT Act’);-

(@)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; The company has complied with the relevant provisions of the
act to the exiend as Applicable

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Tnsider Trading)Regulations,
1992; The company has complied with the relevant provisions of the act to the extend as
Applicable

()

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and DisclosureRequirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Nor applicable to the Company during the audit period)




(d) The Securities and Exchange Roard of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme andEmployee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable 1o the Company during the audir
period)

(e) The Qecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not app! icable to the Conipany during the audit period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share TransferAgents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The company has
complied with the relevant provisions of the act as Applicable

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regu'lalinns,’l(){)f);
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(h) The Qecurities and Exchange Roard of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,i‘)%;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) and

(i) The Qecurities and Exchange Roard of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure requirement)
Regulations, 2015; The company has complied with the relevant provisions of the act as
Applicable

I we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
1. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and
Calcutta Stock Fxchange Limited,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ctc. mentioned above subject to (he following observations:

I/we further report that

a) Composition of Board & Various Committees
1. Composition of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There wereno changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review except Mrs. Sheela Gupta (DIN: 08880269) re-
appointed as Director of the Company, who was Jiable to retire by rotation.

As on 31 March, 2024, the company consists of 5 (Five) Directors, out of which 3 (Three) are Non-
Executive Directors and 2 (Two) are executive Direclors. The composition of the Board is as per the
provisions of Section 149. Hence, the company has maintained proper balance beiween the exccutive and
non-executive directors. The composition of directors of the company is annexed herewith and marked as

Annexure-1.

pursuant fo the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 6 (1) of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 201 5, Mrs.
Radhika Tosniwal (Membership No: A38307) appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer of
the Company with effect from 12" July, 2023.

However, Ms. Radhika Tosniwal, Company Sccretary of the Company has tendered her resignation from
the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer on 27.05.2024 with effect from the closure of
business hours on 27.05.2024.




2. Composition of Andit Committee:

As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meeting of Board & Its
Power) Rules, 2014 and rule 4 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14, the
company being a listed entity have constituted its Audit Commitiee with proper balance of 3 Directors
having majority of Directors as Independent Directors, The Constitution of the committee js annexed
herewith and marked as Annexure-2

3. Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013read witl Rule 6 of Companies (Meeting of Board & Its
Power) Rules, 2014 and rule 4 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14, the
company being a listed entity have constituted jts Nomination & Remuneration Committee with proper
balance of 3 Non-Executive Directors out of which 2 are Independent Directors. The Constitution of the
committee is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure-3

4. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not having more than 1000 security holders,
however it has constituted Stakeholder Relationsh ip Committee voluntarily with 3 Non-Executive Directors
out of which 2 are Tndependent Directors. The Constitution of fhe committee is annexed herewith and
marked as Annexure-4

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors/committee members to schedule the Board Meetings and
Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed holes on agenda were sent at Jeast seven days in advance.
Further the company has conducted meetings on shorter notice for which the intimation has been sent to
all the directors/committee members in sufficient and reasonable time possible, and a System exists for
secking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeling and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. The details of Board and committee Meetings is annexed
herewith and marked as Annexure-5

) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

Shah & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN:
he Company per the provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder in the Annual General Meeting held on 30" September,
2019 to hold office up to the Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial year 2024,

¢) The Company has appointed M/s Rastogi Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN:
512906C) as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 pursuant to Section
138 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,

f)  During the Year, the company has not entered into any related party transactions referred to in sub-
section (1) of section (88 of the Companies Act, 2013,

However, the Company has entered into related party Transaction as per Accounting Standard prescribed
in Note No. 09 of Notes to the Financial Statements as on 31 March, 2024

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I/we further report that during the audit period the company has not came up with any of the following:

()  Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat Equity, ete.

(ii)  Redemption / buy-back of securities
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act,2013




(iv) Merger/ amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations

For Lovencet Handa & Associates

Sd/-

Loveneet Handa
Proprietor

M.No: 9055, COP: 10753
UDIN: FUI}OOSSFDI}USS‘RST

Date: 22" July, 2024
Piace: Delhi




ANNEXURE-1

BOARD CONSTITUTION
as at end of the Financial Year 31% Mareh, 2024

Effective
date
Managing Director 15/09/2020
Whole Time Director/CFO 4 15/09/2020

Director 15/09/2020
_Independent Director 29/09/2020
29/09/2020

e oo
Name of Director/IKMP

Category

_I)esigllation

Executive
Executive

Non-Executive
Non-Executive
Non-Exccutive

Mr. Tapan Gupta
Ms. Sheela Gupta

Mr. Surinder Babbar
Mr. Varun Mangla ]mlege&cjcnl Director

ANNEXURE-2

AUDIT COMMITTER CONSTITUTION
As at end of the Financial Year 31% March, 2024

Designation in company Designation in
Committee
Chairman

S.
No
I | Mr. Surinder Babbar

Name

Independent Director

2_| Mr. Tapan Gupta Whole Time Director Member
3 | Mr. Varun Mangla Independent Director Member

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
As at end of the Financial Year 31+ March, 2024

S. Name Designation in Company

Designation in
Committee
Mr. Varun Mangla Independent Director Chairman

Ms. Sheela Gupta | Director Member
Mr. Surinder Babbar | Independent Director Member




TAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

STAKEHOLDER RELATIOBSTEEE o0 = 0s ™

As at end of the Financial Year 315 March, 2024

S. Designation in Company Designation in
No Commiltee

— Mr. Surinder Babbar Independent Director

2 | Ms. Sheela Gupta Director
“ Mr. Varun Mangla Independent Director

ANNEXURE-5

Board Meetings held in Financial Year 2023-24

Mode of the
Meeting

Minutes Signed
date

30/07/2023
28/09/2023

te of Meeting | Date of Service of
Notice and
Agenda

08/11/2023 -gmﬂﬁ- Physical

-_-mmﬂ--m'mi-
3 | 10/08/2023 03/08/2023
4 |

5 | osi2/2024 | Physical

13/02/2024

Audit Commitiee Meetings held in TFinancial Year 2023-24

e e —

of Service of | Mode of the Minutes Signed

Date of Meeting | Date

Notice and Meeting date
Agenda
2 | 10/08/2023 05/08/2023 m
—os/12023 | 02112023 o220 |
O oor | Physical | 070372024




Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeti
omination and |

ngs held in Finaneial Year 2023-24

Date of Meeting Date of Service of | Mode of the | Minutes Signed
Notice and Agenda
27/05/2023 19/05/2023
12/07/2023 05/07/2023

Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings held in Financial Year 2023-24
==anoiter lkelationship ( L 1N Minanci;

Date of Service of Mode of the
Notice and Meeting
genda

Minutes Signed
date

| Physical 15/04/2024

Independent Director M

eetings held in Financial Year 2023-24

Date of Service of Mode of the
Notice and

Agenda

Date of Meeting Minutes Signed
Meeting date

29/03/2024

19/04/2024




[Pursuant

A) Conser

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARC
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHA

to Section 134 (3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 4|

ANNEXURE E TO DIRECTORS REPORT

H AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
NGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

conservation equipments

vation of Energy-:
i; The steps taken or impact on NIL
conservation of energy;
ii. The steps taken by the company for NIL
| utilizing alternate sources of energy;
iii. The capital investment on energy NIL

B) Technology absorption-

(imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)-

(b) The year of import;

absorbed,;
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where

reasons thereof, and

(a) The details of technology imported;

(c) Whether the technology been fully

absorption has not taken place, and the

i The efforts made towards technology NIL
absorption;
ii. The benefits derived like product NIL
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;
iii. In case of imported technology NIL

and Development

The expenditure incurred on Research

NIL

C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

i

The Foreign Exchange earned in the

terms of actual inflows during the year;

NIL

Foreign Exchange outgo during the
year in terms of actual outflow.

NIL




ANNEXURE F TO DIRECTORS REPORT

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees, Director and
senior managing personnel. The Code of Conduct as adopted is available on the Company's website. |
confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, received from the
Senior Management team of the Company and the members of the Board, a declaration of Compliance
with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Sd/-

Suresh Kumar Mittal
Managing Director
DIN: 01835169

Date: 13.08.2024
Place: Delhi
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independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sabrimala Industries
India Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at
31 March 2024, the standalone statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive
income, the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act. 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, (‘Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the standalone state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2024, its standalone profit (including other comprehensive income),
standalone changes in equity and its standalone cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing ("SAs") specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
SAs are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibifity for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAl") together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have fulffilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the standalone financial statements.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated

in our report.

1 Impairment of investments in subsidiary

The Company has significant investment in
subsidiary as at 31 March 2024. The
management assesses at least annually
the existence of impairment indicators of
shareholding in subsidiary.

The processes and methodologies for
assessing and determining the recoverable
amount of each investments are based on
complex assumptions, that by their nature
imply the use of management’s judgement,
in particular with reference to identification
of impairment indicators,

Considering the judgement required and
the complexity of the assumptions used,
this is considered as a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included:

We obtained understanding of the
Company's policy on assessment of
impairment of investment in subsidiary
and assumplions used by the
management.

We assessed the methodology used by
management to estimate  the
recoverable value of investment and
consistency with accounting standards.
We compared the carrying values of the
Company’s investment in subsidiary
with the net asset values as per
subsidiary audited financial statements;

We evaluated the accounting and disclosure
of investment impairments in the financial
statements of the Company.

2 Interest income on inter corporate
deposits

The Company has recognised interest
income during the year on a time proportion
basis on inter corporate deposits given by
the Company.

The accuracy of interest income on inter
corporate deposits depends on various
factors such as interest rate, amount of
deposits outstanding, pre / late payment of
installments etc. Considering these factors,
this is considered as a key audit matter,

Qur audit procedures included:

We obtained understanding of the
Company's agreed ferms with the
parties to whom the inter corporate
deposits are given:

We assessed the methodology used by
management and the controls
implemented for calculation and
recognition of interest income;

We evaluated the management
calculation of interest income in
accordance with the terms agreed
between the parties.




Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

sabrimala Industries India Limited
Information other than the standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive INCOME, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concermn basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs specified under section 143(10) of the Act, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause {he Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events In a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our

report because the adverse consequences of doing SO would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A",
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

5 Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act based on
our audit, we report to the extent applicable, that:
(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
accompanying standalone financials statements;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the standalone financial staternents dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating offectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting;



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement (Continued)

(9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

Vi.

the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position as at 31 March 2024; ;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024;

i. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2024.

- (a) The management has represented that, fo the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries')
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

() Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March
2024,

Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the Company, has used an
accounting software which did not had a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement (Continued)

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 187(16) of
the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid managerial remuneration to its directors during the current year.

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 137904WM100622

Sd/-

Som Nath Saini
Partner

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079
: UDIN: 24093079BKFVCX6092
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report - 31 March 2024

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members
of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, we
report the following:

(i)

(i)

(ii)

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification program adopted
by the Company, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets.

(¢)  The Company does not own any immavable property. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year.
Further, the Company does not hold any intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami preperty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. We are informed that no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantees or security or granted any advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties during the year. The Company during the year has granted interest
bearing unsecured loans to companies in respect of which the requisite information is
as below:
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued)

(a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company during the year has granted unsecured loans
to companies as below:

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars Loans

Aggregate amount during the year ended

Others 67.50

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of ahove cases

Others (in<luding interest accrued) 447.97

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the terms and conditions of the loans
granted during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans granted during the
year, in our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated. The payment of interest during the year in respect of a loan granted during
the previous year is not regular as below:

(Rs in lakhs)

Name of the Entity | Amount | Due Date Extent of | Remarks, if any
delay
Inox world Industries 222 | 30 June 2023 Not yet received as | Represent  interest
Private Limited on date of this | for F.Y. 2022-23 as
report per the terms of the
agraement
Kanodia  Technoplast 301 | 30 September | Delay of 5 days. Represent interest
Limited 2023 Received on 05 for F.Y. 2022-23 as
October 2023 per the lerms of the
agreement
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

(f)

examination of the records of the Company, there is overdue amount for more than
ninety days in respect of a loan granted during the previous year as below:

(Rs in fakhs)

No. of [ Principal amount | Interestamount | Totalamount | Remarks, if any
cases overdue overdue overdue

One - 222 2.22 | Not yel received as

on date of this report

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan granted falling due
during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle
the overdues of existing loans given to same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans during
the year which are repayable on demand. The Company has not granted any loans

during the year without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(Rs in lakhs)

All parties Related parties
(excluding related
parties)
Aggregate amount of loans outstanding (including
interest accrued):
- Repayable on demand 202.56 245.40
Percentage of loans to the total loans 39.84% 48.27%

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect
of loans and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it, as

applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued)

(viiy  (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales
tax and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory
dues have been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income-Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities during the year, except Goods and
Services tax. In respect of Goods and Services tax, during the year, the Company
is irregular in depositing the sum due and the amount involved is Rs 0.63 lakhs.

Further, undisputed amounts payable in respect Goods and Services tax were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable as below.

b e e
Name of the | Nature of the Amount | Period to | Due Date Date of Remaﬂ;‘

statute Dues (Rs. in | which the Payment if any
lakhs) amount relates

______————,___-———______———

I

Goods and | GST under 0.63 March 2023 20.04.2023 | Notpaidas | -
Services Tax | reverse charge on dale of
(GST) Act mechanism this report

(b) According to the information and explanations given to Us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viil) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of
accounts,

(ix)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have loans or
borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and representation

received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit
procedures, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institutions or government or government authority. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term
loans from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that the Company has
not raised funds on short term pasis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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()

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that
the Company has not taken funds from any entity or persons on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiary as defined under this Act. The Company does
not hold any investment in any joint ventures or associates (as defined under the
Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures perfarmed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the piedge
of securities held in its subsidiary as defined under the Act. The Company does not
hold any investment in any joint ventures or associates (as defined under the act)
during the year ended 31 March 2024 Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any meney by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central
Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed
in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act
which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till
date for the period under audit.
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(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)
(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and
accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash loss in the current financial year. The Company has
incurred cash loss of Rs. 26.83 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not avplicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements,
our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. -

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report.

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 137904W/AWW100622

Sd/-

Som Nath Saini
Partner

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079

UDIN: 24093079BKFVCX6092
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph (2)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements

of Sabrimala Industries India Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the
Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controls with reference to standalone financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its busiress, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
respect to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.
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Auditors’ Respongibility (Continued)

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with respect o standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with respect to standalone
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls with
respect to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 137904W/W100622

Sdl-
Som Nath Saini
Partner
Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCX6092



Sabrimala Industries India Limited
(Al aomants ave i ANR ks, wnless otherwise stated)

Standalone Balance sheet as at 31 March 2024

Particulars Nule Na. As at Asne
31 March 2024 1 March 2023
ASSETS
Nom-current asseis
Property, plant and cquipment 4 010 019
FFinancral assels
Investmenis 5 = )
Deferred tax assets (net) 6 - -
Total non-current asscts 011 0.19
Current assels
Inventories b 16 14.52
Financial nsseis
Trade receivables i 56.30 56,30
Cash and cash equivalents 9 69,82 6U.5 1
Lnans 1] 50839 449,51
Onher financial nssets 1 5547 67.50
Current lax asscls (net) 12 - 647
Other current asscls 13 .16 773
Total current asseis T30 an2.44
Totnl nssets 00,40 662,63
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Lepuity
Equity share eapital 14 87145 87145
Otlser equity 15 (232.19) (264.87)
Total equity 639,26 606.58
Liabilitics
Curreent linbilities
Financial liabilitics
Trnde payables 16
- Tolal outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - 0.50
- Total outstanding dues of ercditors other tian micro and simall enterprises 52.43 55:15
Other tinancial liabilities 7 212 0.23
Olhercurent liabilities 1% 1.40 0.11
Current tax linbilities (net) 19 319 3
Total corvent liabilities 61,14 56.05
Total liabilities 61.14 56.05
Total equity and liabilities T00.40 662,63
Summary of material accounting policics 3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Fnancial statements 11046

As per our teport of even date attached
Far Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chantered Accountanis

Firm Regisieation No. 137904 W/ W 100622

S/~
Som Nath Saini
Pariner

Membership Ne, 093079

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 May 2024

Forand on behall of the board of directors
Sabrimala Industiies India Limited

Sdf-
Suresh Kuminr Mittal

Mamaging Director
DIN: 01835169

/-
Radhika Tosniwal

Sdf-
Tapan Gupra
Wheoletime Directar and
Chief Financial Officer
DIN; 08880267

Company Secretary and Compliance (Mlicer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27 May 2024




Sabrimala Industries Tndia Limited
ol ity ave i INT fakhs, wiless othenvise staied)

Standalone Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024

Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Income

Revenue from operalions 20 55749 109.09
Other income 21 77.93 33.85
Total income 63542 142,94
Expenses

Purchases of stock-in-tradc 54520 45,62
Changes in inventories of stock-in-tads 2 14,36 53.84
Employee benelils expenses 23 917 5.07
Finance costs 24 223 .08
Depreciation and amorlization 4 009 0.02
Other expenses 25 16,09 15.19
Total expenses S87.14 169,79
Profit / {Loss) before tax 48.28 (26.85)
Tux expense: 26

- Current 1ax 12.59 -

- Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 3. (0.16)
- Deferred tax -
Total tax expense 15.59 (0.16)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 32.69 (26.69)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year, net of tax - <
“Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 32.69 (26.69)
Basic und diluted carning per share { face valuc of Rs 10 each) iz 0,38 (0.31)
Summary of material accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes form an integral purt of these financial statements 1 1046

As per our report of even date attached FFar and on behalf of the board of directors

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP Sabrimala Industries India Limitesd

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 137904 W/W100622

Sdi- Sdl- Sdl-

Som Nath Saini Suresh Kumar Mittal Tapan Gupta

Pariner Managing Director Wholetime Dircetor and Chiel

Financial Gfficer

Membership No. 093079 DIN: 01835169 DIN: 08880267

Place: Mumbai Date: 27 May 2024

Sd/-
Ralhika Tosniwal
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Place: New Delht
Dale: 27 May 2024



Sabrimala Industries India Limited
(AN ety are in INR lakhs, iniless otherwise stated)
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A

Equity share eapital
Current reporting year

Balance at the beginning of the
cirrent reporting year

Changes in cquity share
capital during the curvend
year

Balance at the end of
current reporting year

B71.45 =

871.45

Previous reporting year

Balance at the beginning of the
previous reporting year

Changes in equity share
capital during the previous
year

Balance at the end of
previons reporting year

871.45

871.45

Other equity
Current reporling year

Particulars Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of current reporting year (264.87
“Total comprehensive income / {loss) for the current year 3269
Balance at the end of current reporting year (232.19

Previous reporting year

Particulars Retained earnings

Balance al the begmning of previous reporting year (238.18
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the previous year {26.69)
Balance at the end of previous reporting year (264,87

As perour report ol even date attached
For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

[firm Registration No. 137904 W/W 100622

Sal/-
Som Nath Saini
Partner

Membership No. 093079

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 May 2024

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Silf-
Suresh Kumar Mittal

Managing Director

DIN: 01835169

Sulf-
Radhika Tosniwal

Sdf-
Tapan Gupta
Wholctime Director and Chier
Finaneial Officer
DIN; 08880267

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Place: MNew Delhi
Date; 27 May 2024
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Particulirs For theyear ended Fortheyeareniled
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Cash fluws from aperating aetivities
Profit / (Less) hefore tax [or the year AR.28 [ELE =)
Addjustmenis
Dicprecintion anil amoridion LEL i
Imegest mcome (77.58) {29.75)
Finance cosls ek} -
Sl ol profit from fnn (033) (0L}
Advanes wiitten off - s
Operating cash flows before working copital ¢liamnges (2733} (S6.61)
Working capital movenents:
(Inereasc) ) Decnase m inventonss 1436 5384
(Increase)/ Decrease m teady receivables - (34.55)
(Mnereise) £ Decrense n other financial assets i) 6237
(Inercase) / Deencase in other pssets (243) 12
Inerease | (Deerease} in tmde payables (328) 53M
Tnerease { {Beerease) in other financial linhilities 1.26 (0 26)
Incrense | {Decrease) in other labilites 1.2 e
Cash generated from eperations 416 H0.81
Dipect Laves paid, net (437) (030)
Net cash tows generated from ! (uscd in) nperating aclivities (A) {021) B0.51
Casli flows from investing activities
Purchise of propeny, plant and caguipent - {021y
Procceds from share ofprofil in fim 033 0og
Investment in fised duposits (5.04) -
Inter corpurile deposits given (67.50) (35000}
Repaynicat against iner corporate deposits gian 25.00 5.0
Interesteeeived 519 A6 B
Nel cash Mows gencrated from J (used in) investing nctivities (1) 10,74 (483.47)
Cush Aaws feom financing aclivities
Procewds from infer corporaty deposits T340
Repayment of infer comporate deposils {7300y -
Firanee cosls pxd (1.26) -
Net cash flows genernted from { (used in} Gnancing activities © (1.26) =
Netinerease/ (decrease) in cnsh and cosh equivalents (A4 i8] u3l 314
Cash and ¢ish equivadents at the heginning ofthe year 631 247
Cash and ensh equivalents al the end of the year 69,52 .51
Notes to cash Oow statement
| Component of cash and cash equivalents
ash on hand 1w 03u
Halances with banks
~Incyment accounls 6343 hlk12
6.2 G051

Total cash and cash equivalents

2 The above cash flow st

eAact read wath Rk 4 ofthe Comyp aeg (Indian Ac (i Standardsy Tules 2013, as amended, and the welevant provisions ofthe Aet.

Reconcilintion of liabilitics from fnancing activitics for the year ended 31 March 2024

et hias Been prepared wider i indieet method as el aut in lnd AS 7 statement of cash Nows /s 133 of Companes Act, 2013

Purticulars Asat
31 March 2023

Cashilows
[net)

Mon cash changes,
current/non-cirrent
classificution

Asat

31 March 2024

Domwings-curenl

Tutal

Reconciliation of ligbilities from financing activities for the yearended 3 March 2023

Particulars Asat
31 March 2022

Cushilows
{met)

Mon cush changes,
eurrentnon-current
classification

Asul

31 Mareh 2023

Bormw ngs-cument

As perour repart ef even dat attached
For Saini Pati Shal & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fimm Registrtion No, [37HHW/AY 100622

Sd/-
Som Nath Saini
Pariner

Membeiship Mo, (93074

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 May 2024

For and on behallofthe boand of dircuors
Sabrinala Tndustries India Limited

Sd/-
Surish Kumar Mittal
Managing Dineeior

DIN-UIR3S 169

Sd/-
Radhika Tosniwal

S/-

Tapan Gupla

Wholctime Direetor and
Chicf Finaneial Officer

PIN: OHERO26T

Company Seerctary and Comphance Fficer

Place: Mew Dethi
Data: 27 May 2024
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Corporate Information

Sabrimala Industries India Limited (‘the Company’) is a public Company domiciled and incorporated in India
under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act having CIN L.741 10DL1984PLC018467. The Company was
incorporated on 20 June 1984 and registered office of the Company is situated at 109-A (First Floor), Surya Kiran
Building, 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Connaught Place, Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110001.

The Company is engaged in the business of trading including household plastic products, mobiles phones and
tablets and also to acquire, purchase, hold, manage. or 1akeover the whole or part of the business, aiy moveable
or immovable property or stressed assets of the Companies, Firm, and other body corporate under Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other Auctions.

2, Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133
of'the Companies Act, 2013 (*“the Act") and in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are approved by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 27 May 2024,

2.2 Basis of preparation and measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period

Fair value measurement

Iair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis,
excepl for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

Level 1- Quoted (Unadjusted) marked prices in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.
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Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

Current Versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11T to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature
of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
—non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Critieal accounting judgements and use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. The actual
results could differ from those estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Accounting estimates and judgements are used in various line items in the financial statements fore.g.:

Property, plant and equipment

The management engages internal technical team to assess the remaining useful lives and residual value of
prapetty, plant and equipment annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during
any reporting period. The management believes that the assigned useful lives and residual value are

reasonable.

Income taxes

The management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax
assets and liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets / liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to

significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Contingencies
The management’s judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect

of contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending
matters with accuracy.

Expecied credit losses on financial assets:

The impairment provisions of financial assets and contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s past history of collections,
customer’s ereditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of

each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

[mpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit (“CGU”) exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair
value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted
at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow (“DCF”) madel.
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2.6

The cash flows are derived from the budget for future years and do not include restructuring activities that
the Company is not yet commilted to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s
performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the
DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a ratc of return that represents the best estimate of
a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loans given / taken. This estimation, by nature, requires
an element of judgement regarding the expected bechaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as
expected changes to other income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation technique that include the use
of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments,

MNew and amended standards

Ministry of Corporate Aftairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. As on 31 March 2024, no new
standards or amendments are issued or notified.

3. Summary of material accounting policies

Thisnote provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The following are
the material accounting policies as applicable to the Company

3.0

Property, plant and equipment

All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation, Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. The gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
on the date of disposal or relirement.

Subsequent costs arc capitalised on the carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when future economic benefits associated with the item are probable to flow to the Company and cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit
and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line basis over the useful lives ofassets
as determined on the basis of technical estimates which are similar to the useful lives as prescribed under
Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on past experience and internal technical evaluation, the
management believes that these useful lives represent the appropriate period of usage and therefore,
considered to be appropriate for charging depreciation. Depreciation on addition (disposal) is provided on a
pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which assets is ready for use (disposed of).

Assets residual values, depreciation method and useful lives are reviewed at the end of financial year
considering the physical condition of the assets or whenever there are indicators for review and adjusts
residual life prospectively.
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3.2

3.3

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the statement of profit and loss within other income.

Taxes
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only ifit is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current lax
assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income or direetly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax.
Minimum Alternative Tax (“MAT”) credit is recognised as deferred tax asset based on evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Significant judgments are involved in
determining the future taxable income and future book profits, including amount of MAT credit available for
set-off.

Inventories

Inventory of trading goods is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence
and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods, including
freight, octroi and other levies, Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less estimated cost necessary to make the sale,
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3.5

3.0

Revenue recognifion

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when the Company satisfies the performance obligation
by transfer of control of promised produet or service to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Control is defined as the
ability to direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from an asset. Revenue
excludes taxes collected from customers.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the expected consideration to be received, to
the extent that it is highly probable that there will not be a significant reversal of revenue in future periods.
If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, at the inception of the contract, the Company
estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or
services to the customer.

At the inception of the contract, the Company identifies the goods or services promised in the contract and
assess which of the promised goods or services shall be identified as separate performance obligations.
Promised goods or services give rise to separate performance obligations if they are capable of being distinct.

Revenue from the delivery of products is recognised at the point in time when control over the products is
passed to the customers, which is determined based on the individual agreed terms in the customer contract.

Contract balances:

The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as cither a receivable or as
unbilled revenue, A receivable is a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of time. Contract
asset, which is presented as unbilled revenue, is classified as non-financial asset as the contractual right to
consideration is dependent on completion of contractual milestones.

A contract liabilily is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. Contract liabilities include, and are
presented as ‘Revenue received in advance’ and ‘ Advances from customers’.

Other Income

Interest income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the

rate applicable and on reasonable certainty of realization thereof.

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equily instrument of another entity.

i. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

assel.
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Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as:

e Debt instruments assets at amortised cost

o  Equily instrument measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of
profit and loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e.
fair value through other comprehensive income).

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment) if both the

following conditions are met:

o the asset is held to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its
contractual maturity to realise its fair value changes), and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (“SPPI™) on the principal amount outstanding.

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)

method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and

fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in

the profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised statement of profit and loss. This

category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FYTOCI)
A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through OCI unless

the asset is designated at fair value through profit and loss under fair value option.

o The financial asset is held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell.

e  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in OCI. However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Profit and Loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the
equity to Profit and Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest
income using the EIR method.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
FVTPL is a residual category for company’s investment instruments. Any instruments which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

All investments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Profit and Loss.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate an instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or
FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Company has not made any such election. This classification is made on initial recognition and is

irrevocable.
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[t the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts firom
OCI to P&L, even on sale of investmenl, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or
loss within equity.

Lquity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Equity investment in subsidiary are measured at cost.

Derecognition

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:
e Therights toreceive cash flows firom the asset have expired, or
o  DBased on above evaluation, either
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of
the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability,
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a bases that reflect the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the

Company could be required (o repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 (‘Financial instruments’) requires expected credit losses to be measured
through a loss allowance, The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and /
or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an
amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased

significantly since initial recognition.
i, Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

and loss or at amortised cost, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables and other payables.
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Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the stalement
of profit and loss,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

iii. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

iv. Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there
is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected
to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result
of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are
evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets including Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in- use) is determined
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than it’s carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.
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For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication
exists, the Company estimates the assel’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the assct in prior years.
Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can
be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. Provision are measured at the
present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that

reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as finance cost.

Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
cither not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow
of economic benefits is probable.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of
assets,

Leases

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Scgment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision Maker (“CODM?”) of the Company.
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4 Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Computers Total

Gross block

Asal0l April 2022 2.16 216
Additions 021 0.21
Disposals "

As al 31 March 2023 2.37 2.37
Additions - -
Disposals 4 .
As at 31 March 2024 2,37 2.37
Acceumulated depreelation

Asat 0 April 2022 216 2.16
Charge for the vear 0.02 002
Disposals - -
As at 31 Mareh 2023 2,18 .18
Churge for the year 0.09 0.09
Disposals- 5 2
As at 31 March 2024 2.27 2.27
Net bluck

As at 31 March 2023 0.19 0.19
As at 31 Mareh 2024 0.10 010
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5 Investmenis (Nun-current)

Tarticulars

Asal
31 Munreh 2024

Asal
31 March 2023

Other investments:
~trvestment in limited liahility partnecships

Less: Allowance for dimunition in vilue of invesiments

Note:

20848
(208 48)

208,48
(208 48)

During the year. the Company have incorperated an LLP vSabrimala Textiles LLP* ("LLP"} on 0% March 2024 0 which the Company holds 5% profit sharing as
Designated Partner. As &t 31 March 2024, the bank account of the LLF 15 not opencd and the initial capital contribution by the partners is not completed. Further, no
business have been undertaken by the LLP from the date of its incorporation till 31 March 2024

6 Deferved tax assels/{linbilitics) (net)
Particulars Asal Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
i) Deferved tax linhilities
Depreciation @00 0.0
[{AUH) 040
il) Deferred tax assets
Accumulated tax Ioss 074 27.70
6.74 770
Restricted Lo deferred tax linbilities noen 000
Deferved tay nssets (net) & -
(i) Significant components of deferred Gax assets and liabilities recognized in financial siatements
As at 31 Mareh 2024
Poricaliie Asat Recognised in As at
SRS 1 April 2023 P&L 0Cl 31 March 2024
i) Deferred tax liahilities
Deprecialion .00 (0,00 - 0.00
0.00 (0,00 = 0,00
i) Deferred tax assets
Accumulated fax loss 27.70 (20.96 0.7
27.70 (20,96 - 6,74
Restricted to deferred tax liabilites .00 (oo - .00
Deferved tax assets (net) - - =
As at 31 Mareh 2023
Particular Asat Recognised in Asat
artelary 1 April 2022 P&L oCt 31 March 2023

i) Deferred tax liahilitics

Restricted to deferred tax lisbilities

Depreciation - 0.00 - (1K)
- n.on - .00

i) Deferred tax assets
Accumulated lax loss 20.96 6.74 - 27.70
20.96 6,74 - 27.70
- 0u0 - 000

Deferred Lax assets (net)

Nate:

Deferred tax assets have been recognised to the extent of defened tax lighilitics on taxable tempaorary

deferred tas liability would Tic offset against the reversnl of the defened tax assets.

(i) The Company has unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation under
probalile uncertainly regarding the set off of these losses, the Company has not recogmaed
depreciation under the head business Iosses with expiry is as follows:

differences available, Itis expeeted that any reversals of the

the head Business Loss as per the Income Tox Act, 1961 as on 31 Mareh 2024 {tnsed on the
deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet. Details oftax losses and unabsorbed

Particulars Asat Asal
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Within five years - 5932
Nore than five years 26,75 5070
Mo expity 0.04 0o
16,79 o6




Sabrimala Industries Tndin Limited
AN amarnts are i AINR Jerkhs, nondexs othenvise siaed)

Notes to tle standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

14 Equity share eapiial

Particulurs As nt Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Authorised:
1.00,00,000 (31 March 2023: 1,00,00,000) equity shores of Rs. 10 cach 1,000,00 100000
Lodeon 1,000.00
Issued, subseribed and paid-up:
87.14,500 (31 March 2023 87,14.500) equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up B71.45 87145
7145 87145
n) Reconcilintion of the number of shares outstanding nt the beginning and at the end of the year:
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 Ag at 31 March 2023
Nu. of shares Amount No. of shures Amount
Outstanding ns at the beginning of the year &7,14,500 87145 87,14 500 87143
Add; Shares issued during the year - - - =
Outstanding as ut the end of the year . HTI4300 T A T E—— Y ]| E— #7145
) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the equity shures:
The Company has single class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole per share. In the event
of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assels of the Company, & fier distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of cyuity shares held by the shareholders.
¢) Listof sharcholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares
Particulars As at 31 Ma reh 2024 As at 31 March 2023
) No. of shares % of Holding No. of shures % of Holding
Tlated Industries India Private Limited 10,26,000 11.77"% 746,000 8.56%
d) The Company does not have any promoter a3 defined in the Companics Act, 2013 as at the end of the reporting years. Accordingly, disclsoure of share
held by promoters at the end of the year and percentage change during the year is not applicable to the Company.
¢) The Company hus not allotted any fully paid-up equity share by way of bonus shares, or in pursuant (o cantract without payment being received in cash
nor has hought back any class ol equity shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.
15 Other equity
Particulars Asat CAsal
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Retsined earnings
Balanceat the beginning of the year (264.47) (238.18)
Add; Profit 7 (Loss) for the year 32.69 (26.69)
Balance at the end of the year (232.19) (264.87)

Retained enrnings:
Retuined curnings represents surplus/ accumulated carnings of the Company and are available for distribution to sharcholders.
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16 Trade payables

Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (refer note 27) - .56
Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than micro and small enlerprises 5243 55.15
52.43 55,71
For trade payable ageing, refer note 37
17 Other financial linbilities (Current)
Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Employee dues payable 0.95 (N ]
Interest payable on inter corporate deposils (.63 -
Other payables 0.54 0.04
2,12 023
1§ Other current linbilities
Particulars Asat Asal
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statutory dues payable 1.40 011
140 011
19 Current tax linhilities (Net)
Particulars Asat Asai
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Provision for tax {net of advance tax of Rs. 7.74 lakhs (31 March 2023; Rs.Nily} 5.19 -

5.19
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20 Revenue [rom operations

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Sule of trnded goods 35749 109,04
55749 109.09

Disngerepntion of revenue:
In the following tables, revenue is disaggregated by product group and by geography. The Company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how
the nature, amount, liming and uncertainty of our revenues and cash flows are affected by industry, market and other economic factors.

Disuggregation of revenue by praduct group:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 Muarch 2024 31 AMarch 2023

Truded poods 55749 109.09
557.4% 109,09

Disaggregation of revenue by geography:

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Within India
Outside India

35749

109.09

557.49

109,09

iming of revenue recopmition:
Revenue from sale of preduets is transfermed to the customers at a point in timne,

Performance oblipationg
Revenue from the sale of products is recognised at the paint in time when control over the produc
terms agreed with the customer. Control is defined as the ability to direct the use and obtain substa

is passed to the customers, whicl is determined based on the
ally all the economic benelits from an assel.

Transaction price is the expected consideration to be received in exchange for transferring goads or services, to the extent that it is highly probable that there will
not be-a significant reversal of revenue.

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price

Particulars IFar the year entled For the year cided
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Contract price 55749 109,69

Adjustments for:

Claimsand rebates 2 =
557.49 109.09

‘Trade receivables and contract bnlances:
The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as eitlier a receivable or as contract asset.

e

A receivable is a right to consideration hat is unce 1 upon T of fime.

Coniract assets primarily relate (o the Company’s right to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting date. Contract assets are transferred to
receivables when the right beeame nnconditionol.

Cantrict liabilities consists of advance from customers,

Trade receivables are presented net of floss allowance in note 8.

21 Other income

Particulurs For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Interest an louns 43,98 29.75
Interest an term deposits 33.66 390
Interest on income fax refund 0.4 0.12
Share of profit from linm .35 0.8
77.93 33.85
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12 Changes in inventorics of stoch-in-trade

Particulars

Iar the year ended
31 Mavch 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(Inerease) / Deerease ininventorvies
Inventory at the end of the year;
Stock-in-trade

Inventory al the begimning of the year:
Stock-in-trnde

2

L

Employee enelits expense

016 14,52
016 14.52
14.52 68.30
14.52 68.36
14.36 53.84

Partieulars

Faor the year endedl
31 March 2024

For the yenr ended
31 March 2023

Salaies and wages

Nates:
o Providen find:

917 507
9.17 5.07

The number of employees of the Company arc below 20, hence Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is not opplicable to the

Cuompany.

i Girornein:
1

The ber of per ployees of the Company are below 10, hence the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, is not applicable to the Company.

24 Finance cosls

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended

31 March 2023

Interest on inter corporate deposits
Interest on delayed payment of income tax
Bank charges

25 Other expenses

0:70 -
0.35 -
1.18 0.05
1,23 0.05

Particulars

For the year eniled
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Powerand firel

Rent (Refer note 29)

Lepal and professional fees

Repair and mainenance

Rates and taxes

Travelling and conveyance
Payment to anditors { Refer note 34)
Advance written ofl

Office expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

028 044
4.00 5.38
453 0.98
- 0.19
3.55 508
022 002
.50 1.50
e 005
1.23 1.04
0.78 .51
16.09 15.1%
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26 Income tax
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:

Statement of profit and loss section

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Current income fax;

Current ineome tax charge 12.59 -
Adjustment inrespect of current tax of previous years 3.00 (0.16)
Deferred tax:

Relating to erigination and reversal of tlemporary differences -
Income tax expense veported in the statement of profit and loss 15.59 (0.16)

Recanciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for the year ended

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023

Accounting profit/(loss) before fax 48.28 (26.85)

Computed tax expense [2:38 (5.98)

At India's statutory income tax rate of 26.00% (31 March 2023: 26 00%)

Adjnstments for:

Current year losses on which no deferred tax is created % 6.98

Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 3.00 (0.16)

Others .03

At the effective income tax rate 15.59 (0.16)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 15.59 (0.16)

27 Dues to micro and small enterprises

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(1) Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining
unpaid as at period end

(11) Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Aet and remaining unpaid as
at year end

(iii) Principal amount paid to supplier registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year.

(iv) Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, beyaond the appointed day during the period

(v) Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Aet, beyond the uppointed day during the peried

{v1) Interest due and payable wwards suppliers registered under MSMED Aet, for
payments already made
(vii) Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years

0.81

.56

041
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28 Segment veporting
Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker

29

("CODM"} of the Company to make decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation,

During the previous year, the Company has altered the provisions of its Memorandum of Association with respect to s mam object clause and
inclucled activities to acquire, purchase, hold, manage, or takeover the whale or part of the business, any moveable or immovable property or stressed
assets of the Companies, Firm, and other body corporate under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other

Auctions and to submit Resolution Plans/Bids in respect ol same.

Pursuant Lo alteration of main object clause, based on the nature of products and services, the risk and return profile of individual business and the

internal business reporting systems, the Company has identified its reportable segments as under:

a, Trading
Iy Acquisition of stressed assels

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

Scgment revenue

Trading 55749 109.09
Acquisition of stressed assets = 3
Revenue from operations 557.49 109.09
Segment results: Profit before tax and interest

Trading (22.57) (60.65)
Acquisition of siressed assets (4.85) 2
Tatal (27.42) (60.65)
Less: Finance cost (2.23) (0.05)
Add: Other unallocable income net of unallocable expenses 7793 3385
Profit before fax 48.28 (26.85)
Segment assels

Trading 5647 70.83
Acquisition of stressed assels 46.61 6636
Unallocable corporate assels 597.32 52544
Total 700.40 0662.63
Segment liabilitics
Trading 5243 55.71
Acquisition of stressed assels 4 ;
Unallocable corporate liabilities 8.71 0.34
Total 6114 56405
Leases

The Company has entered into short term leases and the amount reco pnised in statement of profit and loss is as under:

Particulars For the year ended  Tor ihe year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Expense relating to short-term leases

4.00

5.38
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30 Financial imstruments - fair valie measurement

Accounting classifications and Fair values

Particulars feat 31 Maeh 20 24 Asat3l March

Carrying amount Fairvalue  Carvying amount Fair value

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:
Tnvestment in limited Liability partnerships

Trade recervables 56,30 36,30 56.30 56.30
Loang 508.39 S0B.3Y 449.51 444951
Cash and cash equivalents 69,82 69.82 60.51 651
Ollier financial assets 5547 5547 67,30 67.50
Tutal 689.98 689,98 633.83 633,83

Finnncial Babilities measured af amortized cost:

Trade payables 52.43 5243 55T 3371

Other financial liabilitics 212 212 0.23 023
Total 54,55 54,35 55.94 55.94

The management assessed that enying amounts of these financial nssets and financial liabilities approximate their fair value largely due to the nawire and shori-tenm

maturitics of these instnnments,

Fair valoe hicrarchy

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabiliies.

Level 22 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the assct or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from
prices).

Level 3t lnputs for the assets or labilites thal ave not based on observable market data (unobservable wputs).

Finaneial instr - sk ment
The Company has exposure (o the following risks arising from finaneial instroments: credit risk (refer note (b) below): liquidity risk (refer note (c) below); market risk

(refer note (d) below)

(a) Risk management feamework

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk gement framework, The Company's risk
munagement policies are established to identify and anulyse the risks faced by the Compauy, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and 1o monitor risks and
adhierence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's ncrivities.

The Company’s board oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk manag palicies and procedurcs, und revicws the adequacy of the
risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims (o
miintain i disciplined and construetive control enviromment in which all employees widerstand their roles and obligations.

() Credit risk

Cushaml cash equivalents

The cash and cash equivalents are mainly held with banks. The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low eredit risk based on the external credit
ratings of counterparties.

Lonns nud other financial assets

Lomns and other financial assets includes inter corporate deposils, securily deposits, eamest money deposits and other advances, Credit risk relaterd to these is managed
by menitoring the recoverability of such amonnts continuously, while at the same fime internal control syslem in place cnsures that amounts are within defined limits.
“The expected credit loss on these financial instruments is expected lo be insignilicant.

Trade veccivables

Credit risk arise from possibility thut customer may default on its obligation lo make timely payments, resulting into finaneial loss. The maximum exposure t the credit risk
is primarily from trade receivables.

The eredit risk 15 managed by the Company through establishing the financial reliability of the customers taking into account the financial condition, analysis of lnstorical
bad dehts mud ugeing of account receivables, Outstanding customer receivables arc regularly monitared.

FExpected eredit loss (ECL) assessment for customers as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023

The Company allucates cach exposure to a credit risk prade based ona vanely of duta that is determined to be predictive of the risk of loss (including bt not limited o
past pryment history, sudited financial statements, management accounts and cash Now projections) and applying experienced credit judgment. The following table provides
information about (he exposure to credit risk and expected credit loss for trade receivables:

Pacticulars ) As ut 31 March 2024 Asnt31 March 2023
Grass carrying Provision umount G ross carrying Provision amount
amuount amount

Upto 180 days - - 52.92 -
More than 180 days 56.30 - 338 -
56,30 = 56,30 -
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31

Financial instruments - fair vitlue measurement (Cantinreed)

(c) Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the sk that the Company will not be able to sentle or meet its obligations on time. The Company”s primary sources of liquidity are cosh penerated fram
operaiions. The cash flows from operating activities are driven primarily by operating results and changes in the working capital requirements.

The Company believe that its liguidity position is adequate to fund the operating and investing needs and to provide with Mexibility to respomd to furthier elanges in the

business enviconment

Maturities of financial liahilities

Particulars Carrying Total (~12 months 1-2 yeurs 3-5 years =5 years
amount
Asut 31 March 2024
Trade payables 5243 5243 5243 - = .
Other fingecial liabilities 212 2.12 212 - - -
54,55 54.55 54,55 z & =
Particulars Carrying Taoral 0—12 months 1=2 years 3-5 yemrs =5 yems
amiunt
Asat 31 March 2023
Trade payables 3591 §5.71 5571 - - -
Other financial liabilities 023 023 023 - - -
55.94 55.94 55,44 - - =

() Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market rates, such as forcipn exchange rates and intei2st rates, which will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings
of financial instroments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and cantrol market sk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optinising lhe return,

i) Corrency risk
The transactions entered into by the Company are denominated in Indian Rupees. Accordingly, the Company does not have any currency risk.

i) Interest rate risl
The Company s does not have any borrowings and accordingly does not have any inlerest rate risk.

Capital management

The Company’s objectives when manuging capital is to snfepuard (heir ability to continue as a going concem, so that il can continue to provide adequate retums (o the
shareholders,

The Company does not have any borrowings and the entire capital comprises of equity.
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32 Earnings pershare

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and dilutive eamings per share:

Particulurs

Fur the year ended

31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 Muarch 2023

Met profit / {loss) for the year attributable to equity shareliolders
Weighted average number of shares
Eamings per share, basie and diluled (Rupees)

3269
87,14,500
038

(26.69)
87,14,500
(0.31)

Note: Basic and diluted eamings per share during the current year ure same as fhe Company has no potentially diluive aquity shares outstanding

as at the year end.

Reconeilintion of shares vsed in computing carnings per shave

Particulars Fuor the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2024 31 Mureh 2023

Mo, ofequity shares at the beginning of the year 87,014,500 87,14,500

Add: Shares issued during the year # -

No. of equity shares at the end of the year 87,14,500 87.14,500

Weighted average number ofcquity shares of Rs 10 each used for calenlation of basic and diluted 87,14 500 87,14 500

eamings per share

33 Contingent Habilities and commitments

Contingent linbilities:

Particulurs Asat As at
o 31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023

Guarantee given by Company's banker 452.50 432,50

Commitments;

Estimated amount of contracts remaining Lo be executed on capital aceount une not provided for: Nil (Previous year: Nil)

34 Payment to awlitors

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

Forthe year ended
31 March 2023

Audit fees

150

1.50

150

1.50
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i)

Related party disclosure

Names of related parties and description of velationship

A Subsidiary

i)

Sabrimala Industnes LLP, Subsidinry

Enterprise in which velative of director is a divector
lnox World Industries Private Limited

Key Management Personnel (KM Py

(n) Whuole-time directors *
Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal : Managing Director
Mr. Tapan Gupta : Wholetime Director and Chiefl Financial Otfficer

* dloes not draw any remumeration from the Company.

(h) Non-whale-time livectors

Ms, Sheela Gupta : Mon-Exceutive Dircetor

Mr. Varun Mangla : Non-Executive Independent Director
Mr. Sutinder Babhar : Non-Executive Independent Director

(c) Executive officers
Ms. Divya Saluja : Company Secretary and Compliance Officer {upto 13 February 2023)
Ms. Radhika Tosniwal - Company Seeretary and Compliance Officer (w.e.f. 12 July 2023 upto 27 May 2024)

Related parties transactions

Parliculars For the yearended  Far the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Sale of traded goods

Inox Would Industrics Private Limited - 54.79

I.oan given
Inox World Industries Private Limited 55.00 170.00

Interestincome on loan
Inox World Industries Private Limiled 20.20 247

Advance to supplier given anid received back
Inox World Industries Frivate Limited - 106.00

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
Salaries 1o exceutive officers 6,63 4.38
Reimbursement of payment made on behalf of the Company to executive - .00

olficers and non-exceutive / independent directors

iii)

Itelated party halances

Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Trade reccivalbles

Sabrimala Industrics LLT 338 138

Tnvestments

Sabrimala Industdes LLI
20848 20848

(208.48)

Value af investment
Less: Allowance for dimunition of value of investment (208.48)

Loan given (including interest, net of TDS)

Tnax World Industries Private Limited 24540 172.22

Payables to Key Management IMersonnel

Salarics to exceutive officers 072 -
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6 Trade receivable ageing
As at 31 March 2024

Particulars NotThee | Lessihan® | 6 Monilis-|  1-2 Yeas 23 Years | More than 3 Tatal
MMenihs 1 Yenr Yeirs
(1) Thfiepital Tmde receivable - considered poad - - 5297 138 5530
(i) Undispuled trade receivalle - which Tinve significant werease m credil mek - - - - -
(1) Undisputed rade recenvable - eredin impaired B - - - - -
(iv) Disputed trade recenvable - conswlered giod - - - . - -
(v} Disputed trade receivable —which have sigmiliCarl merese m credit rek - - + - -
(vi} Disputed 1rade recevable - credil inpared - - - - - -
Tofal - - - 5192 - 338 56,30 |
I.ess: Loss allowance Tor expected cradll 055 -
Total trade receivables 6.0
As i 31 Mareh 2023
Parliculars Not Due | Lessthan 6 | 6 Months-| -2 Years | 2-3 Yewrs | More than 3 Tutal
Maonihs 1 Yemr Years
() Undisputed trade recervable - considered goond - 5282 - 0,55 283 56,50
(1) Undisputed trade recenvable - which have ssnficant increase in eredit risk - - - - - -
(i) Unilispaned trde hle - eredit inpaired - - - - -
(1) Disputed tiale receivable - considered good - - - - - -
(v) Disputed frade recenable - whicli have significant increase in credin risk - - = - - -
(vi) DHsputed tade receivable - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Total - 5292 - - 0.55 2R3 56,30
Less: Loss allowance for expected credit loss -
Total trile receivables S6.50
37 Trade pnynble ageing
As at 31 March 2024
Particulars NotDue | Lessthanl | 1-2 Years|  2-3 Years | More than 3 Total
year Years

(1) MEME R = < = W

(1) Oihers - 056 51.31 - 5147

(i) Disputed dues - MSME - = - = =

(iv) Disputed dies - Others 5 = - = = =

Tatal - 0,56 51,31 - = 51.87

Add: Acerued expenses 0.56

Total tvade payables 5183

As a3l March 2023

Particulars Not Due Lessthanl | -2 Years| 2-3 Years | More than 3| Tatal

year Yenrs

(i} MSME - 041 - 0.15 11.56

{ii} Others - 5298 - - 5178

(i} Disputed dues - MSME S = 2 3 5 i

(iv) Disputed dues - Others _ = = = =

Total - 53,19 - 015 - 53,33

Add: Accrued expenses 238

‘Fotal trmle payahles 55.71
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M Ratin's

Sr,.No. | Ratins Numeralor A1 March 2024 [ 31 March 2023 | % Change from Explanation far change in the ratio by more than |
31 Murcl 202310 | 25% as campared to the ratin of preceding year
31 Mareh 2004
I Curiest o fin bwes) Curen assels Currant [ihilities 1145 .82 <3 A1R% ™A
2 | Dbt - gty mtio (i Lies) Total dabit Sharcholder's ity NA HA N, HA
(Refer note i below)
3 ebt Service Coverage miio (in times) Earings availnble for Thebt service MA NA NA MNA
{Reler nute i below) debt service
1 Tiventors Turnover Ratio (in times) Cost of goods sold Average imventory 7622 16l 2013.:49% Primarily duc increase in purehases duning the year
% Trade receivables tumover mlio (in times) Met salus Averpe (rnle reeeivables L] 199 231.54% Primarily due (o increase i sales during the year.
1] Trade payables tumover ratio (in times) Net purchases Avemge tade payables 1008 329 206 83% Primnarily due (o inerease in purchiases during the
NEAL
7 Mt capital Wenover @tio (in limes) Met sales Workinp capital [EY] (1R ] R4 B4 Primarily due to mcrease im salos during the year B
3 Net profit mtia (in %) Met profitaller tax Mot sales A K6 244T% 3 33% Primarily dug to profits in enrrnt year ns wmp.-.ﬁ
1o loss in previous year,
" [teturn on capital emploved (in %4 Eaming before inerest | Capital emplayed T90%, -1 42% 12.32% MNA
and laxes {Refer note i balow)
[ Teeturm on Equity (" ROE") (in %) Net profits after taxcs - | Avempe shancholder’s 525% =.31% 9.55% NA
Preference divadend cquity

1 Returm on investawent {in %) Profit before tax Totl assels 0.89% 4 5% 1095 NA

Notes:

i Debt - Bguity ratio and Deht Service Coverage matio dre 1ot applicable as the Compa

ii Capital employed = Tangible net worth | Tutal dobe + doferned Lax liability

ny do net have any debt.
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Motes to the st

T Inventorics
(At cast ur et veadisable vadue whichever is lowes)

Particulars Asat As ot
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Stock-in-mde 016 14.52
.16 14.52
Nuate:
Write down of inventory to net realisable value amounted (o Bs 7.54 lakhs (31 March 2073; Rs. Mil) recognised as an expense during the year
8 Trade receivables (Current)
Particubars Asat LER
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered good 630 56,30
56.30 56.30

Notes:
I There are no debts due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jomtly with
companies respeetively inowhieh any director 1s a partner or a director or ¢ meniber

it Fortrade receivable ageing, refer note 36

any other person or debts due by fitms or private

9 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars Asut Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Cash on hand 139 039
Balances with banks:
- Iy current accounts 6843 60,12
6942 6051

Note:

OFf the above balances witli banks in current aceounts, halanece of Rs 0.43 lakhs (31 March 2023: s (.43 lakhs) is held by tie Company with ICIC] Bank Linited. As

per bank statement of

lakhs). The differcnce is due to amount freezed by telangona commercial tax department of Rs 3.87 lakhs (31 March

ICICI Bank Limited, balance of the Compuny is negative (debit) Rs 3.44 lakhs as at 31 March 2024 (31 March 2023t negative {debit) Rs 3 44

2023: Rs 3.87 lakhs) on the bank account

mantamed by the Company with ICICT Bank Linuted. The Company have not received any inimation neither from the commercial tax department nor the bank giving

reasons
assessments as on the date ol these fi 1 its, In the at
financial statements and continues (o earry the bulance as per its books of accounts os cash and cash equivalent.

of regqu

10 Loans (Current)

and details of the amount so freezed as on the date of these finaneinl statements. Further, in the opinion of the mana gement there ure no ongoing VAT/CST
1 information, the Company have not considercd impact of amount so freczed inthe

Particulars

Asat
31 Mareh 2023

As ut
31 March 2024

Unsecured, considered good:
Other Loans:
Inter corporate deposits (repayable on demand)

- related parties (Refer note belaw) 24540 17222
- Others 262 99 277.29
508,39 449.51
Note: o
The Company during (he year has granted unsecured loans which are repayable on demand to related parties as defined under Companies Act, 2013, The details are
as under:
Type of Borrower Anount of loun or advanee in the nature of loan Percentage to the totol loans amd advances in
outstanding the noture of lvuns
As ab 31 March 2024 As at 31 Mareh 2023 As at 31 Barch 2024 | As at 31 Mareh 2023
Relmed party 24340 17222 48.27% 8315
Inox World Industries Private Linted *
{interest rate 9.00% p.a )

Rs. 172.22 lakhs),

* The loan have been given for business purposes. Maximum balance outstanding (including interest acerued) during the yearis R

5 24540 lakhs (31 March 2023:
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1

e

Other financial assets {Current)

Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered goud:
Security deposils 160 114
Eamest money depesits 41.50 1.00
Other advances:
- Bid money - 32,50
= Acquisition of stressed assets (reler note below) 511 3286
Frxed deposits with remaining matonty of less than 12 months s.00 -
Intetest secrued on term deposits 336 i
5547 G750
Note:

Diring the previeus year, the Company has aliered the provisions of its Memerandum of Association with respeet (o its main objecl el ause and included activities 1o
aequire, purchase, hold, manage, or takeover the whole or part of the business. any meveable or immovahle property or stresse d assets of the Companies, Firm, and
ather body cormporate under Corporate Insolveney Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liguidation or Bank/other Auctions and to suhmit Resolution Plans/Bids in respect
ol same.

Pursuant to alteration of main olyect clavse, the Company, as Resolution Applicant (*"RA") along with another company United Biotech Private Limited ("UBPL")
which was inlroduced as key investor for (e resolution plan by the Company, submitied the resolution plan for the reselution of Val labh Textiles Company Limited
("Varget Corapany”) 11 a consortium, The resolution plan of the consortium was approved by the Committee of Creditors (CoC) on 02 February 2023 and was filed
before the Mational Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"), Chandigarl Bench for its final approval. During the year, resolution plan of the consortium was approved by
NCLT, Chandigarh Bench on 08 January 2024,

As per Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") entercd between the Company and UDPL on 26 May 2023, a Special Purpose Vehicte ("SPV") slall be formed on
or before NCLT approval to take control of the Target Company post spproval by NCLT and all the expenditure incurred / payments made for acquisition of the Target
Company shall be homg by the SPY. As on the date of these financial statements, though NCLT approval had been reccived, form ation of SPV by the Company and
UBPL is pending. Further, during the year post approval from NCLT, the Company and UBPL on 31 January 2024 have entered into amendment to the terms of MOL
dated 26 May 2023 whereimn all the expenditure incurred by the Company, as RA, Tor aequisition of the Target Company 15 agreed 1o be borme by the Company w.c .
the date of approval by MCLT. Accordingly, the expenditurcs incurred [ payments made by the Compiany, as A, for acquisition of the Target Company prior to
approval by NCLT is disclosed as other advances towards acquisttion of stressed assets as 10 will recovered from SPV at a future date and the  expenditures incurred
post approval by NCLT are charged to the standalonc statement of profit and loss.

Further, during the previeus year, the Company has also received an amount of Rs 452,50 lakhs from UBPL for placeinent of equivalent amount of fixed deposit as

securtly agamst bank guarantee to be issued on behalf of the Company by its banker for acquisition of the Target Company. Since, the amount received from UBPL
and fixed deposit placed by the Company are inrelation 1o acgmsition of Target Company, the same are netted of T and disclosed as part of acquisition of stressed assel,

Current tax assefs (net}

Partieulars Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advance tax and tax deducted at source 637
6.37
Other current assels

Particulars Asal Asgai
31 March 2024 31 Mlarch 2023

10,16 773

Balances with government authorities

116 713
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sabrimala Industries
India Limited ("the Company”) and its subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary togethes
referred to as “the Group”), as listed in Annexure A, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet as at 31 March 2024, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") or
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of
the Group as at 31 March 2024, its consolidated profit (including other comprehensive
income), consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consalidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (“SAs") specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those SAs are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.




Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as
a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Sr. | Key Audit Matters Auditor’s response
No.

1 | Interest income on inter corporate | Our audit procedures included:

deposits

e \We obtained understanding of the
The Company has recognised interest Company's agreed terms with the
income during the year on a time parties to whom the inter corporate
proportion: basis on inter corporate deposits are given;
deposits given by the Company. o We assessed the methodology used

by management and the controls
implemented for calculation and
recognition of interest income;

o We evaluated the management

The accuracy of interest income on
inter corparate deposits depends on
various factors such as interest rate,
amount of deposits outstanding, pre /

late payment of installments etc. calculation of interest income in
Considering these factors, this is accordance with the terms agreed
considered as a key audit matter. between the parties.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have
nothing to report in this regard.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Group, in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors / Management of the entities included in
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors /
Management of the entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of
the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors / Management of the entities included in the Group are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each entity.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consclidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance hut is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will atways
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errcr and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs specified under section143(10) of the Act, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:
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Bubsequent events
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Dretnils of henami property helds
The Company dues not have any Benami property, where any procecding has been mitiated or pending against the Company for kolding any Benami propery.

Wilful defuulier:
The Conpany is not declared wiltul defanlier by any bank ar Financial institution or ether lender during the year,

Relationship with struck ofT companies:
The Company does not have any transaclions with companies strick off”

Bovrowing secured against curvent asseis:
The Company does not have any charges or satsfaction which is yer 1o be registered with ROC beyand the stanory period

Utilisation of borvowed funds and shave premivm:
A The Company has not mdvanced or looned or invested funds 10 any other person{s) or entity(ies), including forcipn entitics (Infcrmediarics) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall:
tu) divectly or muirectly lend or invest in other persons or entrtics identified in any nanner whatseever by or on hehalf of e company (Ulnnme Beneliciares) or

{h1 provide any puarantee, securaty or the Like to er oo beliall of the Ultinate Benchicianes

B. The Cempany has not received any fund ftom any person(s) or entity{ies), meluding foreign entities (Funding Party) wath the understanding (whether reeornded
i swriting or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Benchiciaries) or

(b} provide finy wuarantee, securiiy or the like on behalf of ihe Ultimate Beseliciies.

Cumplinnee with number of layers of companies:

The Campany has complied with the requirements of the number of layers prescribed under clause (§7) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Campanies (Resiriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Cumpany has not revalued its propemy, plant and cquipment daring tie currenl or previous year.

Campliance with approved Scheme of Arvangement:

‘The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact an current or presious financial year.

Details of erypio enrvency or virtml enerency:
The Company has not traded or invested in Cryplo comreney or Virtyal Currency duding the fnisncial year. The Company has also nat received any deposits or
advances fron any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or Virtual Curreney.

Unilisclosed income;

The Company does nol buve not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of secounts that bas been surrendered ordiselosed as income durmg the
year in the tax assessments under the neeme Tax Act, 1961 (such s, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Aet, 1961

In the opinion of the hoard of direetors, assets, loans and advanees have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the business at leasl equal to the amounts
at which they are stated and provision for all known liabilities liave been made.
The Company did net have soy long-term contmets meluding denvative contracts for which there were any foresecable lnsses

There were noamounts which were required 10 be transferred 1o the Investar Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 8asch
2024,

Previous year's fignres
Previous year's figures have been regrouped [ restaled / reclassified, wi necessary, o confiom to the curreal year's prescilalion,

As per our report of cven date attached

For Saini Pali Shal & Co LLIP Faor and on behalf of the beard of dwectons
Charteread Accountants Sabrimaln Industries India Limited
Firm Registration No, | 375040WAV 00622

Sdi- Saf- S
Som Nath Saini Suresh Kumar Mittal Tapan Gupla
Pariner Managing Director Whaletime Director and
Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 093079 12M: 01835160 DIN: ORBRO267

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 May 2024 Silf-
Radlika Tosnival
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Place: New Delhi
Daote: 27 May 2024
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

Identify ar.d assess the risks of material misstatement of the ccnsolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
censolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding financial information of such
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, of which we are the independent auditors’. We are
responsible for direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
information of such entities.

For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors’, such other auditors’ remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further described in the section
titled ‘Other Matters’ in this audit report.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to hear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements include the unaudited financial statements of one
subsidiary whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 9.21 lakhs as at 31 March
2024, total income of Rs. Nil and net profit after tax of Rs. Nil, before giving effect to the
consolidated adjustments, and net cash inflow of Rs. Nil for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. This unaudited financial statement has
been furnished to us by the Management and the Board of Directors and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of this subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial statements,
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management and the Board of Directors, this financial statement is not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the financial statements certified by the Management and Board
of Directors.




Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure

B’

a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

As

required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and other financial

information of such subsidiary included in the Group, as noted in the 'Other Matters’
paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(e)

(f)

(9)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
accompanying consolidated financial statements;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements;

in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company
as on 31 March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none
of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company with reference to the financial statements of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
C”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and also the other financial information of the subsidiary included in the Group, as
noted in the 'Other Matters' paragraph:

i.  the Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position as at 31 March 2024

i. the Group did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts,
for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024;

iii. ~ there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary incorporated
in India during the year ended 31 March 2024.




Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

vi.

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company or its
subsidiary incorporated in India to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company or its subsidiary incorporated in India (‘the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company or its subsidiary incorporated in
India from any person(s) or entily(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding
Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company or its subsidiary incorporated in India shall, whether directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b)
above contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31
March 2024.

Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software which did not had a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility.

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not paid managerial remuneration to its directors during the current year.
For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 137904W/W100622
Sd/-
Som Nath Saini
Partner
Mumbai, May-27, 2024 Membership No: 093079

UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024

Details of entity consolidated

Name Country on % of holding as
incorporation | at 31 March 2024
Subsidiary
Sabrimala Industries LLP India 99.94%
For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 137904W/M\W100622
Sd/-
Som Nath Saini
Partner
Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079

UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
section of our report of even date)

(xxi) The Company has only one subsidiary which is incorporated as Limited Liability
Partnership (‘LLP"). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 137904W/\W100822

Sd/-

Som Nath Saini
Partner

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited
Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024

Repert on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph (2)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Sabrimala Industries
India Limited (“the Company”) as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the
Company as of that date.

In our opinion, the Company have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by such companies
considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“the Guidance Note").

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
estabiishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements based on the criteria established by the respective company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
consoclidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Confinued)
Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal
controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to

consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A campany's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued)
Other Matters

The Company has only one subsidiary which is incorporated as Limited Liability Partnership
(‘LLP"). Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls is not applicable to LLP.
Accordingly, our aforesaid report under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements includes only the Company and not its subsidiary.

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 137904W/AWN100622

Sdi-
Som Nath Saini
Partner

‘Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718



Sabrimala Industries India Limited

(Al amorents awe it INK laklis, waless otlienvise stoed)

Comnsolidated Balance sheet as at 31 Mareh 2024

Particulars Note Nn. As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
ASSETS
Naon-current asscis
Propeny, plant and equipment 4 072 081
Deferred tax assets (net) i1 = &
Total non-current asseis 0.72 0.81
Curvent assets
Inventories G 016 14.52
FFinaneinl assets
Trade receivables 7 61,32 61.32
Casliand cash equivalents 8 718l 62.50
Loans 9 504.39 149.51
Other financial assets il 57.04 69006
Current tax assets (net) I - 637
Other current assels 12 10,16 173
Total current assets T08.58 6710
Toinl nssels T09.60 GT1.82
FOQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share cnpital 13 87145 47145
Other equily 14 (223.49) (256.18)
Tatal equity 647,96 615.27
Linbilitics
Current liahilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 15
= Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises > 0.56
- Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than micro and small enterpriscs 5293 55,05
Other financial liabilitics 16 2,12 023
Other cumrent hialaliies 17 1.40 011
Current tax liabilities (net) L& 519 -
Total curvent liabilities 6l.64 36,55
Taotal liabilities 61.64 56.55
Tatal equity and liahilities 709,60 671.82
Sumnary of material accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements I tod3

Asperour report oleven date atiached

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 137904 W/W 1001622

Sl
Som Nath Saini

Paitner

Nembership No. 093079

Place: Mumbi
Dhate: 27 May 2024

Farand on beliall'of the board of directors

Sabrimala Industries India Limited

Sdi-
Suresh Kumar Mittal

Mannging Director

DIN: 01835169

Sdi-

Radhika Tosniwal

Tapan Gupta
Wholetime Dirccior and
Chiel Financial Officer
DIN: 08880267

Company Sceretary and Compliance Officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27 May 2024




Sabrimala Industries India Limited

(AN et core i INK faklis, waless otherwise stated)

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

Particulars Note No. lar the year ended For the year eaded
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Income
Revenue from operalions 19 35749 104,09
Other income 20 71.93 33.85
Total income 63542 142,94
Expenses
Purchases ol stock-in-trade 543520 95,62
Changes in inventories ol stock-in-trades 21 14.36 53.84
Lmployee benefits expenses 22 917 507
Finance costs 23 223 0.05
Depreciation and amortization expense 4 0.09 0.02
Other expenscs 24 16.09 15.19
Total expenses 587.14 169.79
Profit / (Loss) hefore tax 48.28 (26.85)
Tax expensc: 25
- Current tax 12.59 -
- Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 3.00 (0.16)
- Defierred tux - fi
Total 1ax expense 15.59 (0.16)
I'rofit / (Loss) for the year 32.69 (26.64)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year, net of tax 2 g
Total comprehensive income for the year 32.69 {26.69)
Basic and diluted carning per share ( face value of Rs 10 cach) a1 038 {0.31)
Summary of material accounting policics 3
Theaccompanying noles forman integral part of these finuncial statements | lo43

As per our report of even date attached
For Suini Pati Shah & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 137904 W/AW 100622

Sild-
Som Nath Saini
Partner

Membership Mo, 093079

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27 May 2024

FFor and on behalf of the board of dircctors

Sabrimala Industrics India Limited

Sd- Sd-
Suresh Kumar Mittal Tapan Gupta
Maniging Direcior Wholetime Director and
Chief Financial Olficer

DIN: 01835169 DIN: 08880267

Sdi-
Radhila Tosniwal
Company Secretary and Compliance Ofticer

Place: New Dellu
Date: 27 May 2024



Sabrimala Industries India Timited
CAN cmoronts ave in INR Takhs, ionless otheinvise stated)

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2024

A

Equity share capital

Current reporting year

Balance at the heginning of the
current reporting year
year

Changes in equity share
capital during the current

Balance at the end of
current reporting year

871.45

871.45

Previous reporting year

Balance at the beginning of the
previous reporting year
year

Changes in equity share
capital during the previous

Balance at the cnd of
previous reporting year

87145

871.45

Other equity
Current reporting year

IParticulars Retained carnings

Balance at the beginning of current reporting year (256.18
Total comprehensive income for the current year 32.69
Bulanee af the end of current reporting year (223.49

Previous reporting year

Particulars

Refained earnings

Balance al the beginning of previous reporting year (229.49
Total comprehensive income for the previous year (26.69
Balance atthe end of previous reporting year (256.18

As per our report of even dale attached
For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accounlants

Firm Registration No. 137904W/W 100622

Sdr-

Som Nath Saini
Pariner

Membership No. 093079

Place: Mumbai Date: 27
May 2024

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Sabrimala Industries India Limited

S~

Suresh Kumar Mittal
Managing Director

DIN: 01835169

Sdi-
Radhilea Tosniwal

Sd/-

Tapan Gupia

Wholetime Director and Chief
Finaneial Ofticer

DIN: 08880267

Company Sceretary and Compliance Officer

Place: New Dellii
Date: 27 May 2024
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Consolidited Cash Muw statement Tor the year ended 31 March 2024

Farticnlars

For the year eniled
31 March 2023

For the yenr ended
31 Muarch 204

Cash Nows from opersting activities
Proofit§ {Loss) before tix For the year

Adjustments

Depre o and amordizataon
Interest income
Finance costs
Shiarg ol profit frone firm
Advance written off
Cperating cash Qs hefore working eapital ehanges
Working capital muovemeis:
(Increasc)/ Decrease in myvenionics
{Incicase) [/ Decrease m trade receivables
(Increase) f Decrease in other fnan cial asscts
{Ingrease) / Decrease in other nssets
Increase £ (Decrease) in tade payables
Increase f {Decrease) mootlicr financial liabilitics

Inerease ! (Deercase) in other Tiabilities
Cash genernted from operations
Direct tises paid, net
Net cash Nows generated from f (nsed in) oper

Cash Nuws from investing sctivities
Purchase af property, plant and equipment
Proceeds Trom shane of profit i fiom
Investment in fixed deposits
Btee corparmy deposiis given
Bepaymient agimst nler corporate deposis given
Intes 25t recerved
et ensh Mows generated from / (used in) investing netivities ()

Cash Mows (vom fonancing aclivities
Frovevds from mivr corpomite deposis
Tepoyment of inter corpomte deposits
Finanee costs prd
Nel eash Mows generated from / (used in) Fnancing nctivities (C)

Netinerense! (decrense) in cash and eash equivalents (A+H1C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear
Cash and ensh equivalents at the end of the year

Notes te cash Mow statenient
| Component of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balanees wita banks
accounts

- 1n curien
Total cush and cosh equivilents

a52% (36 K5)
LT a2
(77.38) (29.73)
213 -
(135} (L)
E 1105
27.33) (36,61)
1436 3384
- (39:53)
n2e 6237
{243 n
(3.28) 331
17 (0 18)
1.29 0.0
416 BOH1
(1.3 (300
{021}y B0.51
= (1]
133 [INIES
(.00 L
(67 30) PREIRIH]
2501 ARAANY
3743 4666
1078 (48.47)
7500
{7500} .
{1.26)
(1.26) =
o 3204
(250 0.6
7181 62.50
AL 218
GH.63 fil 32
T1.81 62.50

2The: above cash fow stitement has been prepared onder the indireet nethod as setout in lnd AS 7 statement of cash flows w/s 133 of Companies Act, 2003 {'Act') read

with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2013 anil (he rélevant provisions af the Aet.

Itecanciliation of linbilities from financing activities for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024

Particulirs Asat Cashflows Nan cash changes, Asat
31 March 2023 {net) currentfnon-current 31 March 2024
classificatiun
Bomowings-current -
Total -
Reeaneilimion of liahilitics from ing activities for the year ended 31 March 2023
Particulars Asat Cashilows Nuon cash changes, As
31 Mareh 2022 {net) currentinun-carrent 31 March 2023
clussification
Bormow ings-current 1
Total z

As per our report oleven date attached

Fur Saini Poti Shah & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fum Registration No. I37804WIW 100622

Sd-
Som Nath Saini
Partoer

Membership Mo 093074

- Mumb
Drate: 27 May 2024

Forand on behalf ol the bourd of direciors

Sabwimaln Industries Indial

Sd/- Sdf-
Suresh Kumar Miital Tupan Gupta
Managing Mincctor Wholctinme Dircclor and
Chicf Finaneial Qlficer

DIN: 01835169 LN USEEDZAT

Sii-
Radhikas Tosniwal
Campany Secrctary and Compliance Officer

Place: New Delhi
Dane: 27 May 2024




Sabrimala Industries India Limited
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

i. Corporate Information

Sabrimala Industries India Limited (‘the Company’) is a public Company domiciled and incorporated in India under
the provisions of the Indian Companies Act having CIN L74110DLI1984PLCO18467. The Company was incorporated
on 20 June 1984 and registered office of the Company is situated at 109-A (First Floor), Surya Kiran Building, 19.
Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Connaught Place, Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110001.

The Company is engaged in the business of trading including houschold plastic products, mobiles phones and tablets.
and also fo acquire, purchase, hold, manage, or takeover the whole or part of the business, any moveable or
immovable property or stressed assets of the Companies. Firm. and other bady corporate under Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other Auctions,

The Company and its subsidiary, (collectively referred to as the "Group"),

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2.1

22

Statement of compliance

The [inancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as
per the Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") and in conformity with the acconnting principles generally accepled i
Indiz and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 arc approved by the Board of Dircctors at its
meeting held on 27 May 2024,

Basis of preparation and measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention
except for cerlain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end ol each reporting period.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
takes inlo account the characteristics of the assel or liability if market participants would take those
characleristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurcment date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
measurements that have some similarities to fair value bul are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind
AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

The Group uses valuation lechniques that arc appropriatc in the circumstances and for which su fficient data are
available o measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the usc of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilitics for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the [inancial statements are categorised
within the fair value hicrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair
value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted (Unadjusted) marked prices in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is dircctly or indirectly observable,



Sabrimala Industries India Limited
(Al enmounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise siatec)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2.3

24

Level 3- Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is signilicant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable,

I'unetional and presentation currency

‘These tinancial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Group’s [unctional currency.
All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

Current Yersus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classilied as current or non-current as per the Group normal operating cycle
and ofher crileria set out in the Schedule [11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and
the time belween the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non- current classilication
of assets and liabilities,

Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

"The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income und expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities  at the
date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. The actual results could
differ from those eslimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision alfects only that period, or in the
period ol revision or luture periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Accounting estimates and judgements arc used in various line items in the financial statements for ¢.g.:

Property, plant and equipment

The management engages internal technical team lo assess the remaining useful lives and residual value of
property, plant and equipment annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during
any reporting period, The management believes that the assigned useful lives and residual value are reasonable.

Income taxes

The management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax
assets and liabilitics. The Group reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assels
/ liabilities. The factors used in estimates may diffeér from actual outcome which could lead to significant
adjustment 1o the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Contingencies

The management’s judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect
ol contingencies/claim/litigations against the Group as it is nol pussible to predict the outcome ol pending matters
with accuracy,

Lixpected credit losses on financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets and contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and cxpected timing of collectien. The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Group’s past history of collections, customer’s
creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporling
period.




Sabrimala Industries India Limited
(All amomnts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2.6

Impairment of non-financial assefs

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an assel or cash generating unit (“CGU™) exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs
of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length,
for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in
use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow (“DCI’) model. The cash [lows are derived [rom the budget
for future years and do not include restructuring activities that the Group is nol yet commitled to or significant
future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount
is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the
growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Group recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return thal represents the best cstimmale of a
constant rate of return over the expected life of the loans given /taken, This estimation, by nature, requires an
clement of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments. as well as expected
changes to othier income/expense that are integral patts of the instrument,

Fair value measurements and valuation processes:
When the [air values of financial assels and financial liabilities recorded in the balanee sheet cannot be derived

from active markets, they are determined using a varicty of valuation technique that include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, bul where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations ol inpuls
such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of linancial instruments.

New and amended standards
Ministry of Corporate A ffairs ("MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under

Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. As on 31 March 2024, no new
standards or amendments are issued or notified.

3. Summary of material accounting policies

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements,
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated, The following are
the material accounting policics as applicable to the Group.

3.1

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements (“CFS™) relates to the Company and its subsidiary (the Company and its
subsidiary together referrcd to as “the Group™). The consolidated financial statfements relate to the Group.

Subsidiaries:
The Company determines the basis of control in line with the requirements of Ind AS 110, Consolidated

Financial Statements.

Subsidiarics are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entily. The financial statements of subsidiarics are included in the consolidated linancial
statements [rom the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

All intra-Group balances, transactions, income and expenses are climinated in full on consolidation,
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The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed when necessary to align them with the policies
adopted by the Group.

The subsidiaries considered for consolidation together with the country of incorparation, relation and
proportion of ownership interest held by the Company is as follows:

Name of the entity Country Relation Proportion of
of ownership

interest held by

the Company

31 March 2024

Sabrimala Industries LLP India Limited liability partnership 99.94%
in which Company is partner

incorporation

Property, plant and equipment

All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. The gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property. plant and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the usset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on
the date of disposal or retirement.

Subscquent costs are capitalised on the carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when future economic benefits associated with the ilem are probable to flow to the Group and cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance are charged to the statement ol profit and loss
during (he reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line basis over the useful lives of assels
as determined on the basis of technical estimates which are similar to the uselul lives as prescribed under
Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on past experience and internal technical cvaluation, the
management believes that these useful lives represent the appropriate period of usage and  therefore, considered
lo be appropriate for charging depreciation. Depreciation on addition (disposal) is provided on a pro-rata basis
i.c. from (upto) the date on which assets is ready for use (disposed of).

Assets residual values, depreciation method and uscful lives are reviewed at the end of financial year considering
the physical condition of the assets or whenever there are indicators for review and adjusts residual life
prospectively.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included
in the statement of profit and loss within other income.

Taxes
Tax expense comprises of current and deferred fax.

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax ussets and liabilities aftributable o
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

‘The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Deferred income tax is provided in full. using the liability method. on temporary difTerences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilitics and their carrying amounts in the linancial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assels and labilities arc offset when there is a lepally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilitics and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offsct where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offsct and intends either 1o settle on
a nel basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in cquity. In this case, the tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Minimum altemate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax.
Minimum Alternative Tax (*MAT") credit is recognised as deferred tax asset based on evidence that the Group
will pay normal income tax during the specilied period. Significant judgments are involved in determining the
luture taxable income and future book profits, including amount of MAT credit available for sel-ofT,

Inventories

Inventory of trading goods is valued at lower of cosl and net realizable value afier providing for obsolescence
and other losscs, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods, including fieight,
octroi and other levies. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when the Group satisfies the performance obligation by
transfer of control of promised product or service lo customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which
the Group expects to receive in exchange for those producis or services. Control is defined as the ability to
direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the cconomic benefits from an assel, Revenue excludes taxcs
collected from customers.

Revenue is measured based on the lransaction price, which is the expected consideration to be received, to the
extent that it is highly probable that there will not be a significant reversal of revenue in fulure periods, (F
the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, at the inception of the contract, the Group cstimates
the amount ol consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange lor translerring the goods or services to the
customer,

Al the inception ol the contract, the Group identifies the goods or services promised in the contract and asscss
which of the promised goods or services shall be identified as separate performance obligations. Promised goods
or services give rise to separate performance obligations if they are capable of being distinct.
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Revenue from the delivery of producls is recognised ai the point in time when control over the products is passed
to the customers, which is determined based on the individual agreed terms in the cuslomer contract.

Contract balances:

“The Group classifics the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled
revenue. A reccivable is a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage oftime. Conlract asset, which
is presented as unbilled revenue, is classilied as non-financial asset as the contractual right to consideration is
dependent on completion of contractual milestones,

A contracl liability is the obligation lo transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is duc) from ihe customer, [[a customer pays consideration before
the Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is duc (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recopnised es revenue when the Group
performs under the contract. Confract liabilitics include, and are presented as *Revenue received in advance’
and *Advances from customers’.

Other  Income

Interest income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account {he amount outstanding and (he
rate applicable and on reasonable certainty of realization thereof.

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to u [inancial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equily instrumert of another entity.

i.  Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurcment

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of fi nancial assels not recorded at
fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are atiributable lo the acquisition of the financial
assel,

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classilied as:

o Debl instruments assels at amortised cost

o [quily instrument measured at fair value through profit or loss (F'VTPL)

When assels are measured at fair value, gains and losses are cither recognised entirely in the statement of
profit and 'oss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.c. fair
value through olher comprehensive income).

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost (nel of any write down for impairment) il hoth the

following conditions ar¢ mel:

e the assel is held to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to ifs
contractual maturity to realise its fair value changes), and

e the contractual lerms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (“SPP1”) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Such financial assets are subscquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortised cost is caleulated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisilion and fces
or costs that arc an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment arc recognised statement of profit and loss. This catcgory
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

A financial asset that meets the following (wo conditions is measured at fair value through OCI unless

the asset is desigoated at fair value through profit and loss under fair value optiorn,

e The financial asset is held both to collect contractual cash Aows and to sell,

e The contractual terms of the finaneial assel give rise on specified dates to cash Mlows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Instruments included within the FVTOCI calcgory are measured initially as well as at cach reporting date at
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in OCI. Towever. the Group recognizes interest income,
impairment losses & reversals and loreign exchange gain or Toss in the Profit and Loss, On derecognition ol
the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity 1o Profit and
Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR
method.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FV1PL)
FVTPL. is a residual category for Group’s investment instrumenls. Any instruments which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCL, is classified as al FVTPL,

All investments included within the FVTPL category are measured al fair value with all changes
recognized in the Profit and Loss,

In addition, the Group may elect to designate an instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or
FVTOCI criteria, as al FVTPL, However, such clection is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred 1o as “accounting mismatch”).

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Lquity instrunents which are held
for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all othe equily instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable
election to present in other compreliensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The Group has not
made any such election, This classification is made on initial recognition and is irtevocable,

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL ‘There is no recycling of the amounts from QCI
to P&L. even on sale of investment, However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category arc measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.,

Equity investment in subsidiary are measured at cost.

Derecognition

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash lows from the asset or has assumed an abligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay (o a third patly under a ‘pass-througlh’
arrangement; it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards ol ownership.
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A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised when:
o The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expirad, or
e  Based on above evaluation, cither
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel, or
(b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel,
but has transferred control of the assel.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the assef, nor
teansferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset (o the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated Liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a bases that reflect the rights and obligations
that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement (hat takes the form of'a guaraniee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the original carrying amount of the asset and the m aximum amount of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. Ind AS 109 (‘Financial instruments’) requires expected credit losses to be measured through
a loss allowance. The Group recognizes lifelime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all ather financial assets, expected credil losses
are measured at an amount equal fo the 12-month expeeted credit losses or at an amount equal o the life
time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition.

ii. Finapeial liabilitics

Initial recognition and measurcment
Financial liabilities arc classified, al initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and
loss or al amortised cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net ol
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade payables and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Afler initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amorlisation process.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and [ees or costs
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of
profit and loss.
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Dereeognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an cxisting liability arc substantially modified, such an exchange or
madification is treated as the derecognition of the original liahility and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

« Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and linancial liabilitics are ofTset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right 1o offsct the recognised amounts and there is an infention to seltle on a
net basis. to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After inilial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial asseis which are equity insttuments and financial
liabilitics. For linancial assets which are debt instrumens, a reclassification is made only if there is a change
in the business model for managing those asscts, Changes 1o the business madel are expecied (o be
infiequent. The Group’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external
or internal changes which are significant to the Group’s operations. Such changes are evident to external
parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Group cither bcgins or ceases to perform an aclivity
that is significant to its operations. If the Group reclassifics financial assets, it applies the reclassilication
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediatel ¥ next reporting period
following the change in business model. The Group does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses
(including impairment gains or losses) or inlerest,

-

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial asscts including Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may nol be recoverable, 11 any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGL!) is estimated 1o be less than it’s carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the assel (or CGU) is reduced 1o its recoverable amount, An impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, If such indication
exists, the Group estimales the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount, A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions vsed to delermine the asset’s recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
docs not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal {i recognised
in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase,
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3.11

3.2

3.13

Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obl igation as a result ol past evenls,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can he reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. Provision are measured at the present value
of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted (o reflect the current best
estimates.

If the effect of the time value of money is malerial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects current market ascessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as [int.ace cost.

Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments

Contingent liabilities arc disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed anly by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain luture events not
wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setlle or a reliable estimate ol the amount cannol be
made. Tnformation on contingent liabilily is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow
of economic benefits is probable.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to partics for completion of agsets.

Leases

For shorl-term and low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the leasc term.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net prolit or loss for the period atiributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of caleulating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss Tor the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects ol all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chiel
Operating Decigion Maker (“CODM™) of the Group.
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4 Praperty, plant and equipment

ended Iist March 2024

Particulars I'lant and machinery Comjputers Tatal
Gross block

Asat0l April 2022 041 943 9.84
Additions - 0.21 0.21
[Misposals & - .,
As at 31 March 2023 04l 904 10.05
Additions - -
Disposals - - -
As nt 31 March 2024 .41 .64 10.05
Aceumalated depreciation

Asat01 April 2022 0.08 9.4 0.7
Charge for the year - 0n2 0.02
Disposals - @

Asat31 March 2023 0.08 216 9.24
Charge for the year - 0.09 009
Disposals - - -
As at 31 Mareh 2024 (.08 9.25 9.33
Net bloek

As at 31 March 2023 0.33 0.48 0.81
Asat 31 Mareh 2024 0.33 0,39 0.72
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As at

As al

Partienlnrs .
31 Maveh 2024 31 March 2023
i) Deferred tax Hobilities
Deprectation 0.0n 000
A 0.00
it) Deferred tax nssets
Accumylated tax loss 674 27.70
6.74 27.70
Restricted to deferred tix habilities .00 0.00
Deferred tox assets (net) - <
(i) Slgnilicant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities vecognized in finaneial statements
As nt 31 March 2024
e Asat Recognised in As ot
Particilact 1 April 2023 PaL acl 31 Murel 2024
i) Deferved tax liahilities )
Depreciation 000 (0.00) - 000
.00 (0.00 = 0,00
i) Deferred tux assets =
Accumulated fax loss 27.70 (2096 - 6714
27,70 (20.96) - 6.74
Jtestrcted (o defemed tax liabilities oo {0.00) = 0.00
Deferred tax assets (net) - - -
As at 31 Marel 2023
Particul As nt Recognised in Asal
AR 1 April 2022 AL ocl 31 March 2023
i) Deferved tx linbilities
Deprecialion - 000 - (Hy
- .00 - 00
i) Deferred tnx assels
Agcumulated tax loss 2096 674 - 2770
20,96 6.74 - 27.70
Restrivied to defeired tax liabilines - 400 000
Deferred tax assets (nef) - - -

Note:

Deferred tax nssets have been recognisedd (0 ihe extent of deferred tax labilitics on taxable temporary ditferences available.

e Hability would be offsel agninst the reversal of the defomed tax assets.

(i) The Company hus unused tax losses and unabserbed depreciation under the head Business Loss as per the Income
uneertainty regarding the set ofl of these losses, the Compuny has not recognized defered tax assel in the Balanc

under the head business losses with expiry 1s 18 follows:

It is expected lhat any reversals of the deferred

Tix Act, 1961 as on 31 March 2024, Based on the probabile
e Sheet, Details of tax losses and unabsorbed  deprecistion

Purticnlars

As at
31 March 2024

Asat
31 Mureh 2023

Witlun five yewrs - 59.32
Mare Lthan five years 26,75 s0.70
No expiry 004 004
36,79 110.06_
6 Inventories
(At eaxt or nel realisable value whichewver is lower)
Puarticulars Asal Asat
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Stock-in-trade 0i6 14.52
n.la 14.52
Note;
Write down of inventory to net realisable value amounted to Rs. 7.54 Tnkhs (31 March 2023 Rs. Nil) recognised a3 an expense during the year
7 Trade receivables (Current)
Particulurs As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 Murch 2023
Unsecured, censidered goed 6132 61.32
6132 6132

Notes:

i There are no debts due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other

compenics respectively in which any director is-a pariner or a director or amember.

ii. Forirade reccivable ageing, refer note 34,

persan ar debls due by firms or private
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“ash and cas slents

Particulprs As at As al
31 DMlarch 2024 31 March 2023
Casl on himd ENE 218
Balances with banks
= In current accounts 68.63 60,32
TLE1 G2.50

Note:
Of the ahove balances with banks in cument accounts, balance of Rs 0 43 lakhs (31 March 2027 Rs 043 laklis) is held by the Company with 1CIC] Bank Limited. As per bank

statement of ICIC] Bank Limited, balance of (he Company is negative (debit) Rs 3 44 lakhs as at 31 March 2024 |31 March 2023: negative (debit) its 3.44 lakhs]. The difference
15 due to amaunt freezed by telangana commercial tax department of Rs 3.87 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs 3.87 lakhs) on the bank account mamiained by the Company with
ICICT Bank Limited. The Company have not received any witimation neuther from the commereial tax department nor the bank giving reasons and details of the amount so
freezed a5 on the date of these financial statcments. Fuether, in the opinon of the management there ae 1o engeing VAT/CST assessments as on the date of these financial
statements In the absence of required infbrnation, the Company have not considered impact of amomt so freezed in the. financial statements and continues to carry the
balanee as per its baaks of accounts as cash and cish cquivalent

Loans (Current)
Particulars As at Asat
3 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered gonil;
Other Loans:
Inter comporate deposits (repayable an demand)
- telated partics (Refer note below) 24540 17222
- Others 262 99 27120
08,39 447,51
MNote:
The Group during the year las eranted unsecured laans which are repayable on demand Lo relaicd parties as defined under Compames Act, 2013, The details are a3 under,
m of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the nature of lonn outstanding FPercentage to the total loans and advances in (he
nature of lnans
As at 31 March 2024 As al 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2024 As ot 31 March 2023
Related Party 245,40 17222 A8.27% J8.31%
Inox World Industries Prvate Limited *
(interost rate 9 000 poa)
* The loan have been given for busi purposes. Maximum bal outstanding {including intcrest accrued) dunng the year is Rs. 24540 lakhs (31 March 2023 Its
172.22 lakhs)
Other financial assets (Current)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Unsecured, considered gond:
Security deposits 216 270
Eamest money deposits 41.50 (Rili)
Other advances:
- Bid money - 3250
= Acquisition of siressed nssets (refer note below) 311 3286
Fixed deposits with remaining matur ity ol less than 12 months 500 -
Interest acerued on term deposits 126 -
5704 69.06

Note:

urng the previous year, the Company has altered the provisions of its Memarandum of Associstion will) tespect o s main object clause and ncluded activitics 1o
acquite, purchase, hold, monage, or takeover the whole or part ofthe business, any movesble or immovable pioperty or stressed assets of the Companies, Tirn, and ofher hody
corporate under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Practice ("CIRP") e liquidation or Bank/other Auctions and to submit Resolution Plans/Bids in respect of same.

Pursuant (o alteration of nain object elause, the Company, az Resolutian Applicant ("RA") along with aned lier comnpany United Bictech Private Limited ("UBPL") which
was introduced as key investor for the resolution plan by the Company, submitted the resolution plan for the resolution of Vallabh Textiles Company Limited ("I'arget
Company®) inaconsortium, The resolution plan ol the consortium was approved by the Cammiltee ut Creditors (CoC) on 02 February 2023 and was filed before the National
Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT*), Chandigarh Bench for its final approval, Burng the yeur, resolution plan of the consortium was approved by NCLT, Chandigarh
Benchon 08 January 2024, :

As per Memorandum of Understanding (*MOU") entered between {lie Company and UBPL on 26 May 2023, a Special Purpose Yehicle ("SPV") shall be formed onor before
NCLT approval o take control of the Target Company post approval by NCLT und all the expenditure incurred { payments made for acquisition of the Targel Campany shall
be bome by the SPY. As on the date of these financial stalements, though NCLT apjnoval had been received, formation of SPV by the Company and UBPL s pending.
Further, during the year post approval from NCLT, the Company and UBPL on 31 January 2024 Inve entered into amendment 1o e terms of MOU  dated 26 May 2023
wherein all the experditure incurred by the Company, as LA, for acquisition of the Target Company iz agreed to be bome by the Company w.c. [ the date of approval by NCILT
Aceordingly, (e expenditures incurred / payments made by the Company, as RA, for acquisition of the Target Company prior to approval by NCLT 15 disclosed as ofher
advances towards avquisition of stressed assets as it will recovered from SPV at u future date and the expenditures incurred post approval by NCLT are charged to the standalone
statement of profit and loss.

Turiher, duning the previous year, the Company has also reeeived an amount of Rs 452 50 lakhs from UBPL for placement of cquivalent amount of fixed deposit as security
agamst bank puarantee o be issued on behalf of the Company by wis banker for acquisition of tlie Target Company. Since, the amount received from UBPL and fixed
deposil placed by the Company are in relation 1o acquisition of Target Company, the stme are netled nff and diselosed a5 part of acquisition of stressed assed,
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11 Current {ax assets (nel)

Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advance tix and 1ax deducted a1 source - 637
- 637

12 Other current assets
Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Bulinces with government authorilies 10,16 773
1016 193
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Enuity share eapital
Particulars As at As at
31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023

Authorised:

1.00,00.000 (31 March 2023: 1,00.00,000) equity shares ol Rs, 10 ¢ach 1.000.00 1 G000
1,000.00 I%
Issued, subscribed and paid-up:
87,14.500.(3 1 March 2023: 87 14,500) equily shares of Rs. 10 each. fully paid-up 871.45 87145
871.45 871.45
—
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding ai the beginning and at the end of the year:
Particulars As at 31 Mareh 2024 As at 31 March 2023
No. af shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Cutstanding as at the beginning of the year 87,14.500 7145 87, 14,500 87145
Add: Share issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding as at the end of the year 8704500 87145 _ATadsa0 §71.45

Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the equity shares:

The Company has single class of equily shares having a par value of Rs. 10 cach. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event
of liquidation of the Company, the holdess of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive iny of the remaining assets of the Company, afler distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number ol equity shares held by the sharehiolders.

List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a elnss of shares

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
No. of shares % of Holding Nu. af shares o of Holding
Elated Indusirics India Private Limiled 10,26 000 11.77% 746,000 8 3h%%

The Company does not have any promoter as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as atthe end of the reporting years, Accordingly, discisoure of share
held by promoters at the end of the year and percentape change during the yeur is nol applicable to the Company.

The Compuny has not allotted any fully paid-up equity share by way of bonus shares, or in pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash
nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period of five years immediatcly preceding the balance sheet date.

Other cquity

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023

Retained earnings

Balance al the beginning of the year (256.18) (229,49}

Add: Profit/ {I.oss) for the year 32.69 (26.69)

Balance at the end of the year (223.49) (256.18)

Retained earnings:
Retained enrnings represents surplus / accumulated earnings of the Company and are available for distribution to shareholders,
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15 Trade payahles

Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Toml vutstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - 0.56
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 5293 55.65
52.93 56.21
Note:
Tor trade payable ageing, refer note 35.
16 Other financial liahilities (Current)
Particulurs Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Limployee dues payabie 095 0.19
Interest payable on inter corporate deposils 0.63 -
Other payables 0.54 0.04
2.12 0,23
17 Other current linbilities
Particulars Asal Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statutory dues payable 140 0l
14D 11
18 Current tax liabilities (Net)
Purticulars Asat Asat
31 March 2424 31 March 2023
Provision for tax {net of advance tax of Rs. 7.74 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs.Nil}} 519 -

519
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19 Revenue from operations

Particulars TFor the year embed For the year endedl
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Sale of traded gowls 55749 109,09
557.49 109.09

Disaggregation of revenue:

In the following tables, revenue is disaggregated by product group and by geography. The Group believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the
nature, amount, timing and uncertainly of our revenues and cash flows are alfected by industry, market and other economic factars

Disaggregation of revenue by product gromp:

Pavticulars For the year ended Forthe year ended
¥ 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Traded poods 557.49 109.09
557.49 109.09

Disnggregation of revenue by geogmaphy:

For the year ended
31 Mureh 2024

Particulars

Tor the yemr emded
31 March 2023

Within India 55749
Cutside India &

1009

557,49

109,09

Timing ol revenue recogyition:

Revenue from sale of products is transferred to the customers at 1 paint in time,

Performance obligations

Revenue from (he sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control over (he products is passed to the customers, which is determined based an tle

terms agreed with the customer, Control is defined as the ability 1o direet the use and olian substantally all the economic benefits from an asset.

Trans
not be a significant reversal of revenne.

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contraci prive

1 price is the expecied consideration to be received in exchange for trnsfering goods ar services. Lo the extent that it is highly probable that there will

For the year ended
31 March 2024

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

Contract price 35749 10909

Adjustments fur:

Claims and rebates - -
55749 109,09

Trade receivables and contract halances:
The Group classifies the rght to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either « reccivable or us contract asgel,
1 upon | pe ol lime.

ion that is

A receivable s a ripht lo

Conlract assets primarily relate o the Group right to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting date. Contract sssets are transfened o

receivables wlien the right become unconditional.

Contact linbilities consists of advance from customers.
Trade receivables are presented net ofT loss allowance in note 7.

20 Other inenme

Partieulnrs For the year ended Forthe year ended
31 March 2024 41 March 2023

Interest on loans 43,78 29.75
Interest on tern deposits 33.66 390
Intercst on incame tax relind 0,14 012
Share of profit from finn 0.35 0.08
7793 33.85
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21 Changes in inventories of stock-in-tride

car ended 31 March 2024

Particulars

For the year ended

31 March 2024

Far the year ended
31 March 2023

(Increase) f Decrease in inventorics
Tnventory at the end of the year:

Stock-in-trade

Tiventory at the begiming ol the year

Stock-m-trade

22 Employee benefits expense

016 14.52
016 14.52
14.52 68,36
14.52 6830
14.36 53.84

Parficulars

For the vear ended
31 Mavch 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Salaries and wayes

Motes:
Provident fund:

The number of emplovees of the ©

Act, 1952 is not applical!e.

(Fratuity

‘Iliz mumber of permanent employees of the C

applicable.

23 Finance costs

ompany and its subsidiary incorporated in ndia are beloy

ompany and its subsidiary incorporated in Indin are below

217

507

9.17

5.017

v 20, henee Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellanzous Provisions

10, hence the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, is not

Far the year ended

For the year emled

Parliculurs
31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Interest on intér carporate deposits 0.70 -
Interast on delayed payment of income tux 035 -
Bank charges 118 (.05
2,23 0.5

24 Other expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023
Pawer and fiel (.28 a4
Rent (Reler note 27) 4.00 538
Legaul and professionul lees 433 0.98
Repair and maintenance - 0.19
Rates and taxes 153 508
Travelling and conveyanee 022 002
Payment to auditors 1.5 1.50
Advance written off - 005
Office expenses 1.23 104
Miseellineous expenses 0.78 051
16.0% 15.1%
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25 Income tax

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 ae

Statemenl of profit and loss section

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year cnded
31 March 2023

Currentincome tax:

Current mcome tax charge 12,59 -
Adiustment in respect of current 1ax of previous vears 1.00 (0.16)
Deferved tax:

Relatimy to otigination and reversal of lemporary dilferences 2
Tncome Lax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 15,59 (Mh16)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied Ly Indin's domestic tax rate for the year ended
I g1 P es ¥

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2024 31 Muarch 2023
Accounting profit / (Inss) before tax 48,28 {26.85)
Computed (ax expense 12.55 {6.98)
Al India's statutory ineome Lax rate of 26.00% (31 March 2023; 26.(4P%)
Adjustnents for:
Current year losses on which no deferred tax js created - GYs
Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 3.00 (016}
Others 0.3 -
At the effective income tax rate 15.59 (0.16)
Incone fnx expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 15,59 (0.16)

26 Scgment reporting
Operating seu) s are those con
("COIM") of the Group to make decisions for perfermance assessment and resource allocation,

of the business whose aperating resulls are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker

During the previous year, the Group has aliered the provisions of its Memarandum of Association with tespeet to its main object clanse and included
activities to acquire, purchase, iold, manage, or takeover the whole or part of the husiness, any moveable or immovable property or stressed assels of
the Companies, Firm, and other body corporate under Corporate Insolveney Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other Auctians and

to-submit Resolutien Plans/Bids in respect of same.

Based on (he nolure of products and serviees, the risk and return profile of ndividual business and the mternal business reporting systeins, the Group

has idennified its reporiable segnients as under
a Trading
b Aequisilion of siressed nsseis

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

Fuor the year ended
31 March 2023

Segment revenue

Teading

Acquisiion of stressed assels
Revenue from uperations

Segment results: Profit before tax and intercst

Trading I

Acquisition of stressed assels

Tutal

Less: Finanee cost

Add: Other unallocable income net of unallocable eXpEnses
Profit before tax

Segment ssels

Trading

Acquisition of stressed assels
Unallocable corporate assels
Total

Segmoent linbilities

Trading

Acquisition of stressed assets
Unallocable corporate liabilitics

Totnl

27 Leases

The Group has entered mto shor tem leases and the amount recogmsed in statement of profit and les 3 is as under.

31 March 2024

55749 109.09
557.49 109,09
(22.57) (60.65)
(4 85) -
(27.42) (60,65)
(2.23) {0.03)
7793 3385
4828 (26.35)
6l.48 75.84
46.61 66.36
601,50 529.62
709,60 671,82
5293 56,21
®71 034
61,64 56,55
For the year ended  For the yenr cnded

31 Mareh 2023

Expense relating to shori-term leases

100

538
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28 Tinancial instruments - fair value measuren

Accounting classifications and fair values

Particulars Asat 31 March20 24 Asat 3] March2 023

ying amuunt Fair value  Carr jng amount I7air value
Finaneinl nssets measured at nmordiced costs
Trade receivables 6132 61.32 61.32 61,32
Loans 308.32 508,349 449.51 449,51
Cashand cash equivalents TL.A1 7181 62.50 62.50
Other Anancial nssets 57.04 5704 64, (i 69.06
Total GOX.56 698.56 642,40 642440
Tinancial linhilities mensured at amartized eust:
Trade payables 5293 52.93 36.21 56.21
Other financinl liabilities 212 2.42 0.23 023
Total 55,05 55.05 6.4 56,44
Tlie management assessed that carrying amounts of hese 0 ial assets approxi their fair value largely due to the nature and short-term matarities of (hese
instruments.

I*air value hievarchy

Level 1+ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markels for identical assets or liabilitics.

Level 2; Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable lor the asset or liability, either dircetly (i.c. as prices) ar indireetly (ic. derived from
prices)

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or linbilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Financinl instruments - risk management
The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: credit risk (refer note (b) below); liguidity risk (refer note (¢) below); market risk (refer

note (d) belaw).

(n) Risk management framework

The Group's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's nisk management framework. The Group's risk management policies
are established 10 identify and analyse the risks ficed by the Group, to sct appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
palicies und systems are reviewed regularly to relleet changes in market conditions und the Group's activities,

The Group's beard oversees how manugenient monitors compliance with the Group's nsk management policies and procedures, and reviews the mdequacy of the nsk
munagement famework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group, thraugh its training and management standards and procedurcs, aims Lo maintain a
disciplined and constructive control envirenment in which all cmployees understand their roles and abligations.

(b) Credit visk
Cush and eash cquivalents
The eash and cush equivalents are muinly held with banks, The Group considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low eredit risk pased on the external credit vatings

of coumterpariies,

Loans and other finnneial assets
Loans and other financial assets inclides inler corporate deposits, seeurity deposits, eamest money deposits and other advances. Credit risk related 1o these is managed by

monitoring the recoverubility of such amounts continuously, while at the same time intemal control system in place ensures Lhat amounts are within defined limits, The expecied
credit loss on (hese financial instruments is expeeted to be insignificant.

Trade receivables
Credit risk arise from possibility that costomer may default on its obligation to make timely payments, resulling inte financial loss, The maximum exposare o the credit

risk is primuily from trade receivables.
The eredit risk is munaged by the Group through establishing (hie financial reliability of the customers taking into account the financial condition, analysis af historical bad
dehts and ageing of aceount receivables. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

i) Expected credit loss (BCL) assessment for customers as at 31 March 2024 and 31 Narch 2023

The Group allocates each exposure o a credit risk urade bused on a vadety of duta that is determined to be predietive of the risk of loss (including but not limited 1o pust
payment history, nudited finuneial statements, management accounts and cash flow projections) and applying experienced credit judgment. The following fuble provides
information about the exposure to credit risk and expected credit loss [or trade receivables:

Particulurs As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Gross carrying Provision amount G oss eorrying Provis ion amount
amount Aot
- 5291

Upto 180 days -

Mere than 180 days £1.32 = Bl
61.32 - 61.32 -
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28 Finnncial instruments - fair value cment (€

(e) Liquidity risk
Liguidity nisk is the risk that (he Group will not be able to seule or meel its obligations an time. The Group’s prmary sources of ligquidily are cash generated from
aperations. The cash (lows from operating activities are driven primanily by operating results and changes in the wuorking capital requirements,

The Group believe that its liquidity position 15 adequute (o fmd the operating and investing needs amnd to provide with fleibility to respond to further changes in the
business environinent,

Maturities of financial liabilitics
Particulars Carrying Total (=12 months 1-2 years 3-5 years > 5 yemrs
amount

As nt 31 Mareh 2024

Tride payaliles 52.93 5293 52.93 - = -
Other financinl liabilitics 212 212 212 - - -
55.05 55405 55.05 - 3 _
Particulars Carrying Tatal O0=12 manthy 1-2 years 3-5 years > 8 years
amount

Asut 31 March 2023

Trade payables 5621 56.21 56.21 - = -
Other financial liakilities 023 123 0.2z 33 i .
S6.44 56,44 56,44 - - :

() Muorket visk
Marker risk is the nsk that chinges i market prices, such as forcign exchange rates and intercst rates, which will affeer e Group’s income or the value ol its holdings of
linancial instruments. The abjeetive of market risk management is (o manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the retum.

i) Currency risk
The transactions entered into by the Group are denominated in Indian R upees. Accordingly, the Group does not have any currency risk,

i) Titerest rate risk
The Gronps docs not have any borrowings and accordingly does ot have nuy interest rate risk.

22 Capital management
The Group's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continuc as a going concem, so thar it can continue to provide adequale retums to the
shareholders,
The Group does it have any borrowings and (he entire capital compnses of equity.
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Additional information pursuant to paragraph 2 of Division 11 of Sehedule [11 to the
preparation of consalidated financial statements’ of Division 1 of Schedule 111

Companies Act 2013 - 'General instructions for the

31 March 2024

Particulars MNet assets (total nssets Shave in profit or loss

minus (ol linhilities)
As Y of consolidated Amount As % of consolidated Amaount
nel nssels net asscis

Parent

Sabrimala Industrics India Limited 98.66% (39,26 100.00% 32.69
Subsidizry )

Sabrimala Industries LLT 1.34% 8.69 - 3
Consolidation adjusinents - ¥ - -
Total 100.00% 647.96 100.00%, 32.69
31 March 2023

Particulnrs Met ussets (total assets Share in profit or loss

minus total linbilities)
As Y of consolidated Amount As % of consolidated Amount
net asscis nek nssels

Parent

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 98.59% 60638 100.00% (26.069)
Subsidiary

Sabrimala Industries LLP 141% 869 -

Censolidation adjustments - = s =
Total 100.00%: 615,27 100.00"% (26.67)

Earnings per share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and dilutive eamings per share:

Particulars

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

March 2024 March 2013

Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders 32.69 (26.69)
Weighted average number of shores 87,14, 500 87,14,500
0.38 (0.31)

Eamings per share, basic and diluted (Rupees)

Note: Basic and diluted carmings per share during the current yerare same as the Company hasno potentially dilutive equity shares outstaniling as

at the year end,

Reconeilintion of shares used in computing enrnings per share

Fur the year ended 31

Tor the year ended 31

Partieulnrs
March 2024 Mareh 2023
No. of equity shares at the beginning of the year 87,14, 500 87,14,500
Add: Shares issucd during the year - -
No. of equity shares al the end of the year 87.14,500 A7, 14,300
Weighted average number of cquity shares of Rs 10 each used for calculation of basic and 87.14,500 87,014,500
—diluted earnings per share
31 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Contingent liabilities:
Particulars Asat Asat
31 Mareh 2024 31 Narch 2023
G given by Company's banker 452.50 452.50
Commitments:

Estimated amount of contricts remaining lo be executed on capital account

and not provided for: Nil (Previous year: Nil)
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33 Related party diselosure

i) Names of related parties nnd deseription of relationship

A Enterprise in which relative of divector is a director

Tnos World Industiies Private Limited

B IKey Management Personnel (KMP):

(n) Whaole-time dircctors *
Mr, Suresh Kuwmar Natlal
Mr. Tapan Gupla

ing Director

+ Wholetime Divector and Cliel Finuncinl Officer

* does not draw any reinuneration from the Company.

(I) Non-whole-time dircctors
M. Shecla Gupta

My, Varun Mangla

Mu. Surinder Babhar

{¢) Executive officers
M Divya Salupa
Mz Radhika Tosniwal

ii} Related parties transactions

: Non-Executive Director
: Mon-Executive Independent Dircctor
: Non-Exeeutive Independent Director

¢ Company Secretary and Comnplinnee Officer (upto 13 Febmary 2023)
- Company Secretary and Complimee Officer (w.e.f 12 July 2023 upto 27 May 2024)

Particulars

For the year ended 31
March 2024

Far the year ended 31
MhMarch 2023

Sale of traded gonds

Inox World Industries Private Limited - 5479
Luan given
Inos World Industries Private Limited 55.00 170.00
Interest inconie on loan
Inox World Indusines Private Limited 20.20 247
Advance to supplier given and received hack
Inox Waorld Industries Private Limited - 100,00
Transactions with Key Management Personnel
Salares to executive officers 0.63 4.38
Reimbursenent of payment made on behall of the Company to - L.uo
executive officers and non-exceutive { independent directors

iii) Related party balances
Particulars Asat As at

31 Mareh 2024

31 March 2023

Loan given (including interest, net of TDS)
[nox World Industries Pijvate Limited

Payables to Key Management Personnel

Sularies to executive officers

245.40

0.72

172,22
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Trade receivable ageing
As at 31 Mavel 2024
Particulars Mot Due | Less thané | 6 Months-| - 1-2 Years 2-3 Yewrs | Mure tin Total
Monihs 1 Year 3 Years
(i1 Undisputed trade receivable - considered pood - - - 5192 - B4 61.32
(i) Undisputed trade receivable - which have significant increase in credit risk - - - -
(1) Undisputed (ride receivable - eredit impaired - - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed trade receivable - considered pond - - - - - -
{v) Disputed trade reccivable - which have significant increase m credit risk - - - - - -
{vi) Drisputed trade receivable - credit impnired - - - B - -
Total - - 5292 - 840 61.32
Less: Loss allowance for expected eredit loss
Total trade receivalbiles 61,32
As at 31 March 2023
Partienlars NotDue | Less than 6 | 6 Months - 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Mure than Total
Maonths 1 Year 3 Yewrs
(i) Unilisputed trade receivable - considered good - 52.02 - .40 61.32
(1) Undispuled trade receiable - which have sigmficant increase in credit isk - - - - - -
(771) Undlisputed trade recenvable - credit impaed - R = = = .
(iv) Disputed trade receivible - considered pood - = < = e -
(V) Disputed trade recevable - which biave significant increase in eredit fsk = = - = -
(vi} Disputed trade reccnable - eredit impaired - = 3 - 5 N
Tutal - 5292 - - H40 61,32
Less: Loss allowance for expected credi los -
Totul trade receivables 61,32
Trade payalile ageing
As at 31 March 2024
Pacticulars NotDue | Lessthan 1 | 1-2 Years|  2-3 Years | More than 3| Total
year Yens
(1) MSME - = ] = = =
(1) Others = 1.06 51.31 = 5237
{116} Disputed dues - MSME 3 = - = ; 4
{1v) Dusputed dues - Others = = - 5 5 _
Total - LG 51.31 - - 5237
Add: Accrued expensas .56
Total trade pavables 5293
As nt 31 Mareh 2013
Farticulars Mot Due | Lessthan1 | 1-2 Years|  2-3 Years | More than 3 Tutul
year Yeas
(i) MSME - 041 - 045 - .56
{11) Others = S28% = . 5148
{iii) Disputed ducs - MSME - = = % = =
{iv) Disputed dues - Others = 5 = T - 5
Tutal - 53.29 - k15 - S3.44
Add: Acerued expenses o)
Totil trade payables 56,21
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Subsequeni evenls
There are no subsequent events thal have oceurred afier (he repmiing penod (il the date of this financial statements.

Other stalutory information
Details of henami property helid:
The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceading has been initiated o pending against the Group for holding any Benami propety,

Wilful defauiter:

The Group is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or Financial institution or other lengder during the yem
Relationship with struel off companies:

The Group docs nol have any transactions with companies struck off;

Borrowing secured against current asseis:
The Group dues not have my charges or satisfaction which is yvet lo be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

Litilisation of borvowed funds nnd share premium:

A The Graup has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persoi(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitics (Intermedimics) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

() directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of ihe Group (Ultinate
Benefliciaries). or

(I} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behal Fof'the Ullimale Beneficianes,

B. The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or enliiy(ies), including fareign cntitics (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded 1 wiiting or otherwise) that the Group shall:

() directly or indirectly lend or invest i other persons or entities identified in any mansier whatsoever by or on behal £ of the Funding Party (Ustimate

Beneficiares); or
(b) provide any guaranice, secunty or the like on belall of the Ultimate Beneliciaries.

Compliance with aumber of nyers of companies:
The Group has complied with the requirements of the number of layers presciibed under clause |47) of seetion 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wiih

Companies (Restriction on number of Lavers) Rules, 2017,

Valuation of Property, Plant and Lquipment:
The Group has not revalved its property, plant and equipment during the cunent year.

Details of crypto currency or virtual eurreney:
The Group has net raded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency dwring the fimancial year. The Group has ulsonot received any deposits or
advamees fromvany person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or Virlual Currency.

Udiselosed income:
The Group does not have any such tansaction which is not recarded in the books of neccounts that has been surrendered ar disclosed as meome during the

year w the tax assessments under the Tneeme Tax Act, 1961 (such s, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of ithe Income Tax Act, 1961,

In thie apinion ofthe board of directors, assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the business ol lenst caqual 1w the
amounts al wlich they are stated and provision for all known liabilities have been made

The Group did not have any long-term contracts mcluding derivatve contracts for which there were any foreseeable losses as a1 31 March 2024,

There weie no ameunts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Edueation and Protection Fund by the Compuny and its subsidiary
mncorporated i India during the yearended 31 March 2024

Previons year ligares
Previous year fipures have been regrouped / restated / reclassified, whenever necessary, (o confinm to the current years's presentation.

As perour reponi of even date attached
For Saini 'ati Shah & Co LLP For and on behalfof the board of directors
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